
 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING  
BE IT KNOWN that the City Council of the City of Alvin will meet in Regular Session on 
Thursday, January 8, 2015 at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers located on the 2nd floor of Alvin 
City Hall, 216 West Sealy Street, Alvin, Texas, with the following agenda: 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. INVOCATION 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

4. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
A. Proclamation supporting community-oriented policing and the international law 

enforcement partnership welcoming the Chinese Cadets Internship through Sam 
Houston State University at the Alvin Police Department during the week of 
January 7- January  11, 2015. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
A. Approve minutes of the December 16, 2014 Special Executive Session City Council 

meeting. 
 

B. Approve minutes of the December 18, 2014 Regular City Council meeting.   
 

6. PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Speakers may be limited to 2, 3 or 5 minutes according to Section 2-24 of the Code of Ordinances, City of 
Alvin, Texas. State law prohibits the Mayor and members of the City Council from commenting on any 
statement or engaging in dialogue without an appropriate agenda item being posted in accordance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Law.  Comments should be directed to the entire council, not individual members. 
Engaging in verbal attacks or comments intended to insult, abuse, malign or slander any individual shall be 
cause for termination of time privileges and expulsion from Council Chambers. 
 

7. REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
 

8. OTHER BUSINESS:  
 

Council may approve, discuss, refer, or postpone items under Other Business. 
 
A. Consider a request from the Alvin Rotary Club for a reduction of the $50 permit 

fee for Temporary Food Establishments for food booths at the Alvin Rotary 
Frontier Days Festival, April 24-25, 2015. 
 

B. Daniel Garza to request that Council recognize the manufactured home located on 
his property at 3005 CR 153, Alvin, as a non-conforming structure subject to the 
same regulations of other manufactured homes located outside of manufactured 
home parks.   

 
C. Consider Ordinance 15-A closing, vacating and abandoning a 200 foot long 

portion of a 60 foot wide roadway (approximately 12,000 square feet) within 



AGENDA - 2 -                   January 8, 2015 
 

 

Section 15, HT & BRR Co. Survey, Abstract 227, Brazoria County, Texas, Tracts 
1 and 2 located in the City of Alvin, Texas, according to Volume 1037, Pages 465 
and 467, Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas; such roadway is within 
undeveloped land fronting Dickinson Road formerly known as Cemetery Road; 
authorizing conveyance of the portion of the abandoned roadway by special 
warranty deed and authorizing the Mayor to sign all related documents; and 
providing for matters related thereto; first reading. 

 
D. Consider Ordinance 14-JJ amending Chapter 5½, Cemeteries, Section 3, of the 

Code of Ordinances; for the purpose of allowing the placement of upright grave 
markers/memorials/benches; and the implementation of foundation requirements 
for such within Oak Park Cemetery; providing an effective date; and setting forth 
other provisions related thereto; first reading. 

 
E. Consider Ordinance 15-C amending the City of Alvin, Ordinance 14-AA passed 

and approved September 11, 2014, same being an ordinance approving and 
adopting the City of Alvin's budget for fiscal year 2014-2015 by approving 
"Budget Amendment 2" to the original 2014-2015 budget; providing for 
supplemental appropriation and/or transfer of certain funds as set forth in the 
attached Exhibit A for the purpose of engaging an Architectural Firm to provide 
Predesign Architectural Services for the renovation of the Alvin City Hall Building 
in the amount of $77,800; and providing for other matters related thereto; first 
reading. 

 
F. Consider a proposal for Professional Services by Huitt-Zollars, Inc. in an amount 

not to exceed $77,800.00 for Predesign Architectural Services for the renovation of 
the Alvin City Hall Building; and authorize the Mayor to sign an agreement upon 
legal review.   
 

G. Consider approval of Resolution 15-R-01 accepting the Request and Petition to the 
City Council of the City of Alvin for Annexation of a 43.24, more or less, acre 
parcel of land located along East Highway 6 in Brazoria County, Texas; setting an 
annexation schedule that includes public hearings on Feb. 19 and Feb. 26; 
providing for open meetings and other related matters. 

 
H. Consider a Memorandum of Understanding with Brazoria County Conservation & 

Reclamation District #3 for the construction of a dry detention pond at Kost Road 
and South Street; and authorize the Mayor to sign related documents. 

 
I. Consider the 2015 Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Services with Brazoria 

County Emergency Services District #3 and authorize the Mayor to sign the 
agreement. 

 
J. Consider approval of payment of project close out costs, including change orders, 

in an amount not to exceed $33,015.47 to Jamail & Smith Construction, L.P. for 
the Wastewater Treatment Plant office and facility remodel project. 

 



AGENDA - 3 -                   January 8, 2015 
 

 

K. Consider authorization for the repair of a 33" sewer main by IPR South Central, 
through the Houston Galveston Area Council (HGAC) in an amount not to exceed 
$61,500; and authorize Mayor to sign related documents. 

 
L. Update on the implementation of Quiet Zones in the City of Alvin. 
 
M. Discuss and consider date and time for City Manager interviews. 
 

9. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
  

A. Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of January 22, 2015. 
 
B. Items of Community Interest. 

 
10. REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of 
community interest during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 

 

A. Announcements and requests from Council members.  
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

I hereby certify that this Public Notice was placed on the Official Bulletin Board at City Hall on TUESDAY, 
DECEMBER 30, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. 

 
 (SEAL)       

__________________________________ 
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 

 
I hereby certify that this Public Notice was removed from the Official Bulletin Board at City Hall on this the 
___________ day of ________________________ 2015, at __________ a. /p.m.  

 
___________________________________  
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session 
(closed to the public) under the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to 
convene into executive session on any of the above posted agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly 
announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited to sections 551.071 (litigation and 
certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to city), 
551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 
 
If you plan to attend this meeting and you have a disability that requires special arrangements at the meeting, please contact the 
City Clerk at 281-388-4255 or droberts@cityhall.cityofalvin.com. Requests for special services must be received 48 hours prior to 
the meeting time.  Reasonable accommodations will be made to assist your needs.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped 
curb entry is available at the East and West Entrances to the City Hall.  



NOTICE
AGEND
THURSD
CITY H

 

10.1  C
ex
au

A

 

I hereby 
MONDA

 (

 

I hereby 
on this th

** All meetin

public) unde

any of  the a

Meetings Act

interest  in  re

development

 
If you plan t
City Clerk a
the meeting 
curb entry is

 

E IS HERE
DA OF TH

DAY, JAN
ALL, 216 W

CLOSED E
xecutive mee
uthority conta

A. Section 55
evaluation
hear a  co
who is the 
 

1. Ci

certify that 
AY, JANUAR

(SEAL)  

certify that t
he ________

ngs of  the City Co

r the provisions o

bove posted age

t,  including but n

eal property),  55

t negotiations). 

to attend this me
at 281-388-4255 

time.  Reasonab
s available at the

BY GIVEN
HE REGUL
UARY 8, 2

WEST SEAL

EXECUTIVE
eting in acc
ained in:   

51.074 of the
n, reassignmen
omplaint or c

subject of the

ity Manager S

this Public N
RY 5, 2015 

  

this Public N
____ day of _

ouncil are open  t

of Chapter 551, Te

nda  items  that q

ot  limited to sect

1.073  (contract  fo

eeting and you h
or droberts@city

ble accommodat
East and West E

N

N THAT TH
LAR CITY
2015 AT 7:
LY STREE

ITE

E SESSION
cordance wi

e Governmen
nt, duties,  dis
harge against
e deliberation

Search. 

Notice was p
at 5:00 p.m.

Notice was re
__________

to  the public, exc

exas Government

qualify  for an exe

tions 551.071 (liti

or  gift  to  city),  5

have a disability 
yhall.cityofalvin.c
tions will be mad
Entrances to the

NOTICE 

HE FOLLOW
Y COUNCI
:00 P.M. IN
T: 

EM ADDED

N:  The Ci
ith the Tex

nt Code: Deli
scipline or di
t an officer o
n or hearing re

placed on th
. 

 ____
Dixi

emoved from
___________

 

____
Dixi
 

cept when  there  i

t Code. The Counc

ecutive  session by

gation and certai

51.074  (certain  p

that requires sp
com. Requests f

de to assist your n
 City Hall. 

WING ITE
IL MEETI
N THE CO

D 

ity Council 
xas Governm

iberation on 
smissal of a p
or employee 
equests a pub

he Official B

__________
ie Roberts, C

m the Officia
_____ 2015,

__________
ie Roberts, C

is a necessity  to 

cil reserves the ri

y publicly announ

in consultation w

personnel deliber

pecial arrangeme
for special servic
needs.  City Hall

EM WAS AD
ING TO B

OUNCIL C

will conven
ment Code, 

the appointm
public officer
unless the of

blic hearing.  

Bulletin Boar

___________
City Clerk 

al Bulletin B
, at _______

___________
City Clerk 

meet  in Executiv

ght to convene in

ncing  the applicab

with the attorney),

rations), or  551.08

ents at the meet
ces must be rec
l is wheel chair a

DDED TO 
BE HELD 
HAMBERS

ne into a c
pursuant to

ment, employ
r or employee
fficer or emp

rd at City Ha

__________

Board at City
____ a. /p.m.

__________

e Session  (closed

nto executive sess

ble  section of  the

, 551.072 (acquis

87  (qualifying  eco

ting, please cont
ceived 48 hours p
accessible and a

THE 
ON 

S AT 

closed 
o the 

yment, 
e or to 
ployee 

all on 

__ 

y Hall 
  

____  

d  to  the 

sion on 

e Open 

ition of 

onomic 

tact the 
prior to 
 sloped 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

01/08/2015

Robert E. Lee

Proclamation supporting community-oriented policing and the international law 
enforcement partnership welcoming the Chinese Cadets Internship through Sam Houston 
State University at the Alvin Police Department during the week of January 7 - 11, 2015. 

This group of Chinese Police Cadets from the Zhejiang Police College represents the sixth 
year of the community-oriented policing internship and partnership during the week of 
January 7-11, 2015.

Mayor to present the Proclamation to welcome the Chinese Cadets to the City of Alvin and 
the Alvin Police Department. 

Proclamation 

Robert E 
Lee

Digitally signed by Robert E Lee 
DN: cn=Robert E Lee, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Police Department, 
email=rlee@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.22 09:41:22 
-06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 16:33:47 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:35:29 -06'00'



rrrrrrrrr

WHER

WHER

WHER

NOW, 
Mayor o
of this c
Zhejian

 

rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

REAS, the 
Chi
hav
inte

REAS,  the 
cad
init

REAS,  this
inte
offi
imp

THEREF
of the City
community

ng Police C

rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

Zhejiang
ina, and Sa
ve establish
ernship in t

Alvin Pol
dets betwee
tiative; and

s commun
ernational 
icers on po
proving loc

FORE, I, P
y of Alvin, 
y do hereb

College to t

Offic

rrrrrrrrrrrrr

g Police C
am Housto
hed the fir
the United 

lice Depart
en January
d 

nity-orient
cadets, bu

olicing in C
cal police s

Paul Horn
Texas, and

by welcome
the City of 

ce of the

cÜÉ
rrrrrrrrrrrrr

 

College in
on State Un
st internati
States for 

tment was 
y 7 through

ed progra
ut will als
China, bro
services thr

, by virtue
d on behal
e the cadet

f Alvin. 

WI
 8th

 
 
___

            Pa

e Mayor, 

c ÉvÄtÅ
rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

n Hangzh
niversity’s
ional comm
the Chine

again sele
h January 

am will 
so provide
adening th
rough grea

e of the au
lf of the Ci
ts and facu

ITNESS m
day of Jan

_________
aul A. Horn

City of A

Åtà|É
rrrrrrrrrrrrr

hou, Zheji
s Criminal 
munity-ori
se police; 

ected to ho
11, 2015 

not only
e insight f
heir perspe
ater unders

uthority ve
ity Counci
ulty repres

my hand and
nuary, 2015

__________
n, Mayor   

Alvin, Tex

ÉÇ  
rrrrrrrrrrrrrr

ang Provi
Justice Ce

iented poli
and 

ost and ins
as part of

 educate 
for our po

ectives, the
standing;  

ested in m
l and mem

sentative o

d seal this
5. 

_________
  

xas  

 
rrrrrr 

ince,  
enter 
icing 

truct 
f this 

the 
olice 

ereby 

me as 
mbers 

f the 

___ 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

SPECIAL/EXECUTIVE SESSION 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY DECEMBER 16, 2014 
6:30 P.M. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met 
in Special Executive Session at 6:30 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the 
following members present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-Tem Terry Droege and Council 
members: Gabe Adame, Adam Arendell, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, Roger Stuksa, and Keith 
Thompson.  Also present:  Junru Roland, Interim City Manager; Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney; and 
Larry Buehler, Economic Development Director. 
 
INVOCATION 
Mayor Horn gave the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Council member Thompson led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 
 
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION: The City Council will convene into a closed executive 
meeting in accordance with the Texas Government Code, pursuant to the authority contained in:   
 

Section 551.087 Deliberation regarding Economic Development Negotiations;  

(1)  to discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental body has 
received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near 
the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic 
development negotiations; or 

(2) to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect  prescribed by Subdivision (1). 

 

Mayor Horn convened the meeting to closed session at 6:35 p.m. 
 
RECONVENE TO SPECIAL OPEN SESSION 
Mayor Horn reconvened the meeting to special open session at 7:49 p.m. 
 
Give direction to staff on next steps of the City of Alvin Municipal Sport Shooting Park and Youth 
Development Center project. 
No action was taken. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Horn adjourned the meeting at 7:49 p.m.   



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 2 -                       December 16, 2014 

 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this _______ day of __________________, 2014. 
 
 
      __________________________  
        Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY DECEMBER 18, 2014 

7:00 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met 
in Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members 
present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-Tem Terry Droege and Council members: Gabe Adame,  
Adam Arendell, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, Roger Stuksa and Keith Thompson.  Also present: 
Junru Roland, Interim City Manager; Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney; and Dixie Roberts, City Clerk. 
 
INVOCATION 
Charles Smith gave the invocation.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Council member Adame led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 
 
Council member Reed led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag. 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
There were no special presentations. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Approve minutes of the December 4, 2014 Regular City Council meeting.   
Council member Adame moved to approve the regular City Council meeting minutes of December 
4, 2014. Seconded by Council member Droege; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7Ayes. 
 
PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Bill Dewitt petitioned council and asked that the dirt from the detention pond excavation be used 
to create a mountain at a local park for kids to enjoy. 
 
REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
No reports were given. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
There were no public hearings.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 
Consider Ordinance 14-Z, an ordinance amending Chapter 5 Buildings, of the Code of Ordinances, 
City of Alvin, Texas, for the purpose of adding parking space requirements for museums; 
providing a savings clause; providing an effective date, and setting forth other provisions related 
thereto; 2nd reading. 
Council member Arendell moved to approve the items on the consent agenda. Seconded by 
Council member Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 2 -                       December 18, 2014 

 
MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
No items were removed from the consent agenda. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 

Receive and acknowledge the monthly financial report for November, 2014. 
Council member Thompson moved to receive and acknowledge the monthly financial report for 
November, 2014.  Seconded by Council member Droege; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 
Ayes. 
 
Receive and acknowledge the Keep Alvin Beautiful FY 2014-15 annual budget. 
Keep Alvin Beautiful is required to submit an annual budget to City Council.  This document lists money 
appropriated for various planned projects through the year.  A member of the board will address City 
Council to review completed projects as well as forthcoming projects. 
 
Nelva Urick representing Keep Alvin Beautiful presented City Council with the Keep Alvin 
Beautiful budget for FY14-15 along with the commission’s goals and accomplishments.   
 
Council member Arendell moved to receive and acknowledge the Keep Alvin Beautiful FY 2014-
15 annual budget. Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote 
of 7 Ayes. 
 
Consider request for street closures for the 2015 Alvin Rotary Club Frontier Day parade and event 
for the following streets on the following dates and times: 

 April 23rd 8:00 a.m. through April 26th 11:00 a.m.:  N. Taylor St. at W. Willis St, N. Taylor St at W. Sealy St. 
 April 24th 7:00 a.m. through April 26th 11:00 a.m.:  N. Hood St at W. Willis St, N. Hood St. at W. Sealy St, N. 

Hardie St. W. Willis St, N. Hardie St. at W. Sealy St. 
 April 25th 7:00 a.m. through April 25th 11:00 p.m.:  W. Sealy St at S. Hill St., W. Sealy St. at S. Hood St., W. 

Sealy St. at S. Hardie St., W. Sealy St. at Gordon St. 
 April 25th 6:00 p.m. through April 26th 12:00 a.m.:  W. Willis St. at N. Taylor St., W. Willis St. at Gordon St. 
 

Council member Reed moved to approve street closures for the 2015 Alvin Rotary Club Frontier 
Day parade and event. Seconded by Council member Stuksa; motion to approve carried on a vote 
of 7 Ayes. 
 
Consider Resolution 14-R-37, approving a Donation Agreement with the Alvin Sunrise Rotary and 
authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement; wherein the Alvin Sunrise Rotary will donate a total 
value of approximately $51,000 to the City Parks Department; and Council authorizes exclusive 
rights to Briscoe Park by Alvin Sunrise Rotary for one week each year for seven years for the 
Alvin Music Festival & BBQ Cook-Off; and Council further authorizes naming the pavilion 
located at Briscoe Park as the "Alvin Sunrise Rotary Pavilion" for a period of twenty years. 
Alvin Sunrise Rotary has submitted a request to make donations totaling $51,000 of equipment and money 
over a 7 year period in exchange for naming rights to the pavilion at Briscoe Park for 20 years (until 2034). 
Rotary also requests that they be granted exclusive use of Briscoe Park for 1 week each year for 7 years for 
the Alvin Music Festival & BBQ Cook-off to include the set-up, event and cleanup of the premises.  If 
approved, the name "Alvin Sunrise Rotary Pavilion" will be placed on the Pavilion with Rotary paying for 
the necessary sign branding.  The City recently completed construction of the pavilion for approx. $105,000 
 
Councilmember Stuksa moved to reduce the agreement time to 10 years instead of the proposed 20 
years.  Motion failed for a lack of a second.   
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 3 -                       December 18, 2014 

 
Council member Arendell moved to approve Resolution 14-R-37, approving a Donation 
Agreement with the Alvin Sunrise Rotary and authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement; wherein 
the Alvin Sunrise Rotary will donate a total value of approximately $51,000 to the City Parks 
Department; and Council authorizes exclusive rights to Briscoe Park by Alvin Sunrise Rotary for 
one week each year for seven years for the Alvin Music Festival & BBQ Cook-Off; and Council 
further authorizes naming the pavilion located at Briscoe Park as the "Alvin Sunrise Rotary 
Pavilion" for a period of twenty years. Seconded by Council member Richards motion to approve 
carried on a vote of 6 Ayes with Council member Stuksa voting No. 
 
Consider a Memorandum of Understanding with Brazoria County Conservation & Reclamation 
District #3 for the construction of a dry detention pond at Kost Road and South Street and 
authorize the Mayor to sign. 
This item was moved to the next meeting. 
 
Consider a contract with Garland/DBS, Inc. for a total contract amount of $57,941.00 to repair 
damages incurred to the Police Department roof from a fallen tree; with a total cost to the city not 
to exceed the insurance deductible amount of $24,240.00; and authorize the Mayor to sign all 
relevant documents. 
Garland/DBS, Inc. is a member of a cooperative purchasing network called U.S. Communities to repair 
approximately 11 damaged trusses and an entire section of damaged roof at the Police Department.  This 
section of roof was hit when a large cypress tree fell.  Truss repair requires stamped drawings from a 
certified windstorm engineer.  Roof will be re-certified WPI-8 for windstorm. 
 
Council member Stuksa moved to approve a contract with Garland/DBS, Inc. for a total contract 
amount of $57,941.00 to repair damages incurred to the Police Department roof from a fallen tree; 
with a total cost to the city not to exceed the insurance deductible amount of $24,240.00; and 
authorize the Mayor to sign all relevant documents.  Seconded by Council member Thompson; 
motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 
 
Consider award of bid to VSR Inc., in an amount not to exceed $41,100 for the purchase and 
installation of new video equipment for the Council Chambers; to be funded from the Public 
Educational and Government (PEG) Fund; and authorize Interim City Manager to sign all relevant 
documents. 
Consider award of bid to VSR Inc., in an amount not to exceed $41,100 for the purchase and 
installation of new video equipment for the Council Chambers; to be funded from the Public 
Educational and G 
 
Council member Reed moved to award of bid to VSR Inc., in an amount not to exceed $41,100 for 
the purchase and installation of new video equipment for the Council Chambers; to be funded from 
the Public Educational and Government (PEG) Fund; and authorize Interim City Manager to sign 
all relevant documents.  Seconded by Council member Richards; motion to approve carried on a 
vote of 7 Ayes. 
 
Consider appointments to citizen Boards, Committees and Commissions. 
Council member Reed moved to reappoint Darrell Daily, Robin Revak-Golden, and Martin Vela 
to serve a three-year term and also appoint Sussie Sutton to serve a three-year term on the Planning 
Commission.  Seconded by Council member Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 
Ayes. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 4 -                       December 18, 2014 

 
Council member Thompson moved to appoint Bunky Jordan, Joan Young, Debra Palin and 
Jeannette Stuksa to serve a 2 year term on the Parks Board.  Second by Council member Richards; 
with Council member Thompson voting Aye and all other members voting No; motion failed. 
 
Council member Reed moved to re-appoint Terrie Beasley to serve a 2-year term on the Parks and 
Recreation Board.  Seconded by Council member Adame, with Council member Thompson voting 
No, all other members present voting Aye; motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Council member Reed moved to re-appoint David Ives to serve a 2-year term on the Parks and 
Recreation Board.  Seconded by Council member Arendell, with Council member Thompson 
voting No, all other members present voting Aye; motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Council member Reed moved to re-appoint Shala Rios to serve a 2-year term on the Parks and 
Recreation Board.  Seconded by Council member Droege, with Council member Thompson voting 
No, all other members present voting Aye; motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Council member Reed moved to re-appoint Jeanette Stuksa to serve a 2-year term on the Parks and 
Recreation Board.  Seconded by Council member Arendell; motion to approve carried on a vote of 
7 Ayes. 
 
Council member Droege moved to re-appoint Barbara Biggers to serve a 2-year term on the 
Seniors Citizens Commission.  Seconded by Council member Adame; motion to approve carried 
on a vote of 7 Ayes.   
 
Council member Reed moved to re-appoint Nell Shimek to serve a 2-year term on the Seniors 
Citizens Commission.  Seconded by Council member Richards; motion to approve carried on a 
vote of 7 Ayes.   
 
Council member Arendell moved to re-appoint Beverly Kimbrough to serve a 2-year term on the 
Seniors Citizens Commission.  Seconded by Council member Richards; motion to approve carried 
on a vote of 7 Ayes.   
 
Council member Stuksa moved to appoint Marilyn Thomas to serve a 2-year term on the Seniors 
Citizens Commission.  Seconded by Council member Adame; motion to approve carried on a vote 
of 7 Ayes.   
 
Council member Reed moved to re-appoint Nancy Hartney to serve a 3-year term on the Library 
Board.  Seconded by Council member Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.   
 
Council member Adame moved to appoint Pam Lewis to serve a 3-year term on the Library Board.  
Seconded by Council member Reed; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.   
 
Council member Reed moved to appoint Becky Clapsdalle to serve a 3-year term on the Library 
Board.  Seconded by Council member Adame; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.   
 
Council member Reed moved to re-appoint Santos Garza to serve a 2-year term on the Building 
Board of Adjustments and Appeals.  Seconded by Council member Richards; motion to approve 
carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.   
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 5 -                       December 18, 2014 

 
Council member Reed moved to re-appoint Jeanette Stuksa to serve a 2-year term on the Building 
Board of Adjustments and Appeals.  Seconded by Council member Adame; motion to approve 
carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.   
 
Council member Adame moved to appoint Sussie Sutton to serve a 2-year term on the Building 
Board of Adjustments and Appeals.  Seconded by Council member Droege; motion to approve 
carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.   
 
Consider Resolution 14-R-46 supporting an improved statutory procedure that provides for 
unitization of depleted Texas gulf coast oil fields. 
A statutory unitization procedure to support full field tertiary re-development of older, depleted oilfields is 
necessary in order to utilize enhanced oil recovery via carbon dioxide injection (CO2 EOR). Brazoria 
County Commissioners Court passed a resolution of support on December 9, 2014. The City of Alvin has 
received direct benefit from CP2 EOR projects, creating jobs, capital investment, and overall improvement 
to our local economy. 
 
Council member Reed moved to approve Resolution 14-R-46 supporting an improved statutory 
procedure that provides for unitization of depleted Texas gulf coast oil fields.  Seconded by 
Council member Droege; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 
 
REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of December 18, 2014. 
Mr. Roland reviewed the preliminary list for the January 8, 2014 City Council meeting.   
 
Announcements/Items of Community Interest 
There were no announcements. 
 
REPORTS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Councilmembers may make a report or an announcement about items of community 
interest during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 

 

Announcements and requests from Councilmembers. 
Council member Reed wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.   
 
Council member Arendell wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.   
 
Council member Richards wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.   
 
Council member Droege wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.   
 
Council member Adame wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.   
 
Council member Stuksa wished everyone a safe holiday season.  He also asked council to consider 
an increase in funding to the Keep Alvin Beautiful Commission to help in the revitalization of the 
ugly corner. 
 
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:  The City Council will convene into a closed executive 
meeting in accordance with the Texas Government Code, pursuant to the authority contained in:   

 

A. Section 551.074 of the Government Code: Deliberation on the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties,  discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee or to hear a  complaint or 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 6 -                       December 18, 2014 

 
charge against an officer or employee unless the officer or employee who is the subject of the 
deliberation or hearing requests a public hearing.  

 

1. City Manager Search.          2.  Discuss the evaluation of the City Attorney.  
 
Mayor Horn adjourned to closed session at 8:05 p.m. 
 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
Mayor Horn reconvened to open session at 9:21 p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Council member Droege moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:21 p.m. Seconded by Council member 
Adame; motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  
 
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2014. 
 
 
 
      __________________________  
        Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

01/08/2015

Dixie Roberts

Consider a request from the Alvin Rotary Club for a reduction of the $50 permit fee for 
temporary food establishments for food booths at the Alvin Rotary Frontier Days Festival, 
April 24-25, 2015.

Mr. Stanton with the Alvin Rotary Club is requesting that the $50 health permit fee be 
reduced to $10 per entry.  See his letter of request.   
 
Fees charged by other local entities for temporary health license:   
Pearland - $20.00 
Lake Jackson - $50.00 
Brazoria County - $40.00 
Freeport -  $15.00 

Move to approve or deny the request for the reduction of the Temporary Food 
Establishment permit fee for the 2015 Frontier Days Festival event.

Letter of Request

Dixie 
Roberts

Digitally signed by Dixie Roberts 
DN: cn=Dixie Roberts, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=City Clerk, 
email=droberts@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:14:35 
-06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 17:29:19 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:43:25 -06'00'





AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

01/08/2014

01/08/2014

Dixie Roberts

Daniel Garza to request that Council recognize his manufactured home located on his 
property at 3005 CR 153, Alvin, as a non-conforming structure subject to the same 
regulations of other manufactured homes located outside of manufactured home parks.

Background:  In 2014 Mr. Garza purchased this piece of property; planning to put a mobile 
home on said land.  The tax records at that time showed that this property was in the 
county and was not within the City of Alvin's city limits.  Several months down the road, 
staff informed the land owner that he was in violation of the mobile home ordinance by 
placing a mobile home in the city limits outside a mobile home park.  Mr. Garza showed 
proof that this land was not on the City of Alvin's tax roll.  The City Clerk contacted the 
Brazoria County tax office and found that this piece of property was not listed on the City 
of Alvin's tax roll although this land area was annexed back in 1984.  Apparently the 
record of such was missed for this individual piece of property.  The county records have 
been amended to reflect this change from this point forward.  

Move to (approve "based on City and/or County error") or (deny) Mr. Garza's request for a 
finding of a non-conforming structure regarding the placement of his manufactured home 
within the city limits outside of a mobile home park.

Letter from Mr. Garza
Map
Ord 84-BB

Annexation Map
CAD Record

Dixie 
Roberts

Digitally signed by Dixie Roberts 
DN: cn=Dixie Roberts, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=City Clerk, 
email=droberts@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 08:02:58 
-06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 17:56:29 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:00:16 -06'00'



DANIEL GARZA 
3005 CR 153 

ALVIN, TEXAS 77511 

(832)561-8632 

DANGAR1246@GMAIL.COM 

 
 

December 16, 2014 
 
 
Sent Via EMail 
 
City of Alvin 
 
 Re: 3005 CR 153, Alvin, Texas 77511 
 
Dear City of Alvin: 
 
 My name is Daniel Garza. My family has been residents of Alvin for quite some time now. 
This is a request for a hearing on a county property I purchased on January 16, 2014. My family and 
I have made a large investment of our time and family finances for this to be our home. I have been 
improving the property to make it look better and be best suited for our new family home. 
 
 I started contacting the county in January of this year. I started with the Brazoria County 
Works Department and they confirmed that I was in the county and that they would then send a 
crew to make certain driveway repairs to the property. A short time later, I contacted the Tax 
Assessor for the county and was told, and also sent an email, that this property was in the county, 
not the city. They explained that I was in the county and, further proving that I was in the county, 
was that there have never been assessed any city taxes against my property. 
 
 I then proceeded to try and get a light pole set and move temporary housing onto my 
county property while I remodeled the entire property. Since the City of Alvin provides utilities, 
such as water and sewer, I sent my plumber to see what it would take to hook up the lines and 
obtain a permit. However, the city refused to issue a permit since they said I had illegally moved a 
temporary housing structure onto the property. I then contacted Roy Sosa and he told me that he 
was not sure if I was in the city or not, but would have to do more research. He then contacted me 
back and said I was in the city, even though everyone, including the county, told me I was only in 
the county. I then asked him if the city would please work with me on this matter. 
 
 We have been going around and around for months now. I cannot get a straight answer 
from anyone with any authority to firmly place me in the county only or in the city. I also went to 
the city works department with a witness and was told that my property was definitely in the 
county, not in the city. Two weeks ago, I was robbed and when I called emergency services, they 
sent the county sheriff, not Alvin Police.  
 
 Until this is resolved, my family cannot move in. we have worked really hard and have 
spent our life’s savings to try and improve this property and make it our family’s home. Please help 
us. 
 

Thank you, 
 

Daniel Garza 



3005 CR 153/Old Galveston Road



ORDINANCE NO. 84 -BB

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS
PROVIDING FOR THE EXTENSION OF THE BOUNDARIES

OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS AND THE ANNEXATION
OF CERTAIN ADJACENT TERRITORY.

WHEREAS, it would be convenient and desirable for certain territory

now lying within Alvin's extraterritorial jurisdiction and subject to annex-

ation by the City to be included within the City Limits of Alvin, Texas,

and subject to the Ordinances and jurisdiction of the City in all

respects; and

WHEREAS, two public hearings have been held in accordance with

State law on the question of annexation of the hereinafter described terri-

tory, and hearings having been given by publication in accordance with

law; the City Council affirmatively finding herein that all requirements

of time, notice, hearings, and publications having been legally and

properly performed;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ALVIN, TEXAS:

That the following described land and territory lying adjacent to

and adjoining the City of Alvin, Texas, is hereby added and annexed to the

City of Alvin. Said territory hereinafter described shall hereafter be

included within the boundaries and City Limits of the City of Alvin,
Texas. The present boundaries and City Limits of the City of Alvin,

Texas, at the various points contiguous to the area hereinafter described,

are hereby altered and amended so as to include the following described

area within the Corporate Limits of the City of Alvin, Texas:

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN BY REFERENCE FOR ALL APPROPRIATE PURPOSES

LAW OFFICES OF

SCOTT THRASH

A PROFESSIONAL

LEGAL CORPORATION

116 SOUTH GORDON

ALVIN. TEXAS 77511

17131 3 31 5 211

A service plan has been prepared for said tract being annexed and

is marked " EXHIBIT " B "" and is incorporated herein by reference for all

appropriate purposes.



The above - described additional territory and area so annexed shall

hereafter in all respects be a part of the City of Alvin, Texas. The land

annexed herein shall bear its pro rata part of the taxes levied by the

City of Alvin, Texas, and the inhabitants thereof shall be entitled to all

the rights and privileges of the citizens of Alvin and shall be bound by

the ordinances, resolutions and regulations of the City of Alvin, Texas.

PASSED on first reading on  /,? , 198 

PASSED on second reading on /1z/e,.,._ mac. /y , 198q

ll PASSED
on third and final reading on the o day

u , 1984

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS

E Y' ={C/,YL

TED C. RMANN, Mayor

LAW OFFICES OF

SCOTT THRASH

A PROFESSIONAL

LEGAL CORPORATION

116 SOUTH OOROON

ALVIN. TEXAS 79511

17131 331 5S11

ATTEST:

WYNET' STONER, City Secretary

2



Area 2

275 Acres

THE STATE OF TEXAS:

COUNTY OF BRAZORIA:

City of Alvin

FIE[DNOTE DESCRIPTION of 275 acres of land, more or less, out of and
a part of the B.B.B. & C.R.R. Survey, Abstract No. 159, the H.T. & B.R.R.

Survey, Abstract No. 227, the I. & G.N.R.R. Survey, Abstract No. 400 and
the I. & G.N.R.R. Survey, Abstract No. 619. Said 275 acre tract is more
particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at the Northwest corner of Lot 14 of the Holmsville
Subdivision, as recorded in Volume 35, Page 107 of the Deed Records of
Brazoria County, Texas. Said point also being on the existing Alvin City
Limits, as recorded in Volume 1424, Page 692 of the Deed Records of
Brazoria Count Texas;

THENCE, East, leaving the existing Alvin City Limits with the common
line between Lots 11 and 14 and Lots 12 and 13, for a distance of 1,073.6
feet to a point on the West right -of -way line of County Road No. 142;

THENCE, South, with said West right -of -way line, for a distance of
503.6 feet to a point at the intersection with the extended North line of
Lot 4 of the Stevens Subdivision, as recorded in Volume 28, Page 34 of the
Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas;

THENCE, East, passing the Easterly right -of -way line of County Road
No. 142 and with the common line between Lots 4 and 5 and Lots 13 and 12 of
said Stevens Subdivsion, for a distance of 1,186.1 feet to a point at the
Northeast corner of said Lot 13. Said point also being on the West line of
the I. & G.N.R.R. Survey, Abstract No. 619, subdivision of said Survey
recorded in Volume 41, Page 98 of the Deed Records of Brazoria County,
Texas;

THENCE, South, with the common line between the aforementioned Lot 13
and Lot 61 of said I. & G.N.R.R. Survey subdivision, also being the West
line of said Survey, for a distance of 569.1 feet to a point for the
Northwest corner of said Lot 62;

THENCE, East, leaving said survey line and with the common line
between Lots 62 and 61, for a distance of 688.5 feet to a point for the
Northeast corner of Lot 62;

THENCE, South, with the common line between Lots 56 and 62, for a
distance of 145.1 feet to a point for the Northwest corner of Lot 55;

THENCE, East, with the common line between Lots 55 and 56, for a
distance of 660 feet to a point for the Northeast corner of Lot 55;

THENCE, South, with the common line between Lots 55 and 51 and Lots 54
and 52, passing the right -of -way of State Highway No. 6, for a distance of
1,320 feet to a point for the Southeast corner of Lot 54;

EXHIBIT "A" Page 1



Area 2

THENCE, West, with the common 1 ine between Lots 54 and 53, for a
distance of 660 feet to a point for the Southwest corner of Lot 54;

THENCE, North, with the common line between Lots 54 and 53, for a
distance of 191.6 feet to a point for the Southeast corner of Lot 63;

THENCE, West, with the common line between Lots 63 and 53, for a
distance of 350.9 feet to a point for the Northeast corner of Lot 64;

THENCE, South, with the common line between Lots 64 and 53, for a
distance of 276 feet to a point at the intersection with the Northerly
right -of -way line of County Road No. 153;

THENCE, North 67 12' West, with said right -of -way line, for a
distance of 366.2 feet to a point at the intersection with West line of the
aforementioned I. & G.N.R.R. Survey, A -619, same being the West line of Lot
64 and the Easi; line of Lot 15 of the aforementioned Stevens Subdivision;

THENCE, South, with said common lot line and survey line, passing the
right -of -way of said County Road No. 153, passing the right -of -way of G.C.

S.F. Railroad, passing the Northeast corner of Lot 16, Steven Sub-
division, for a distance of 763 feet to a point for the Southeast corner of
Lot 16 of said Stevens Subdivision and the Southwest corner of Lot 64 of the
subdivision of the I. & G.N.R.R. Survey, A -619. Said point being the
Southeast corner of the I. & G.N.R.R. Survey, A -400, the Southwest corner
of the I. & G.N.R.R. Survey, A -619 and on the Northerly line of the M. V.
O'Donnell Survey, A -481;

THENCE, South 72 00' West, with said common survey line and being the
Southerly lot line of Lot 16 and Lot 1 of said Stevens Subdivision, for a
distance of 1,205.2 feet to a point in the East right -of -way line of House
Street;

THENCE, North, with said East right -of -way line, for a distance of
628.5 feet to an angle point in said right -of -way line;

THENCE, North 67 12' West, with the Northeasterly right -of -way line
of said House Street, for a distance of 43.4 feet to a point at the
intersection with the West line of Lot 1 of the aforementioned Stevens
Subdivision;

THENCE, North, with said lot line, passing the right -of -way of G.C. &
S.F. Railroad, passing the Southerly right -of -way line of County Road No.
153, for a distance of 988.5 feet to a point at the intersection with the
Northerly right -of -way line of said County Road No. 153;

THENCE, North 67 12', West, leaving said lot line with said right -of-
way line, for a distance of 1,747 feet to a point at the intersection with
the West line of Lot 18 of the aforementioned Holmsville Subdivision;

THENCE, South, leaving said right -of -way line, passing the Southerly
right -of -way line of County Road No. 153, passing the right -of -way of the
G.C. & S.F. Railroad, passing the right -of -way House Street, with the East
line of Lot 24, for a distance of 1,158 feet to a point for the Southeast
corner of said Lot 24;

EXHIBIT "A" Page 2



Area 2

THENCE, West, with the South line of said Lot 24, for a distance of
536.8 feet to a point for the Southeast corner of Lot 24 and being on the
common subdivision line between said Holmesville Subdivision and the Fox
Subdivision, as recorded in Volume 2, Page 88 of the Deed Records of
Brazoria County, Texas;

THENCE, South 00 31' East, with said common subdivision line, same
being the East line of the B.B.B. & C.R.R. Survey, Abstract No. 159, for a
distance of 2,268 feet to a point at the intersection with the Northerly
right -of -way line of South Street;

THENCE, South 89 01' West, with said right -of -way line, for a
distance of 1,559 feet to a point at the intersection with the Easterly
right -of -way line of State Highway 35, said point being on the existing
Alvin City Limits, as recorded in Volume 1424, Page 692, Deed Records of
Brazoria County, Texas;

THENCE, the following courses with the Easterly right -of -way line of
State Highway 35 and the existing Alvin City Limits.:

North 76 42' West, 40.77 feet to a point;

THENCE, North 01 48' East, 77.71 feet to a point;

THENCE, North 24 53' 45" East, 2,464.38 feet to a point;

THENCE, North 89 16' 40" East, 25.84 feet to a point in a curve to the
left;

THENCE, along said curve to the left having a radius of 5,904.58 feet,
a central angle of 5 13' 22 ", for an arc distance of 538.2 feet to a point;

THENCE, North 38 27' 15" East, 312.42 feet to a point;

THENCE, North 23 01' 31" East, 245.84 feet to a point;

THENCE, North 01 16' 45" East, 116.22 feet to a point;

THENCE, North 66 59' 45" West, 131.11 feet to a point;

THENCE, North 12 24' 15" East, for a distance of 1,586 feet to a point
at the intersection with the Northerly right -of -way line of State Highway
No. 6;

THENCE, leaving the Easterly right -of -way line of State Highway No.
35 and continuing along the existing Alvin City Limits with the Northerly
right -of -way line of State Highway No. 6 the following courses:

South 41 36' East, 91.74 feet to a point;

THENCE, South 55 12' East, 204.14 feet to a point;

THENCE, South 61 12' East, 126.66 feet to a point;

THENCE, South 89 43' West, 41.14 feet to a point;

EXHIBIT "A" Page 3



Area 2

THENCE, South 61 12' East, 665 feet to a point, said point being the
intersection of the North right -of -way line of said Highway No. 6 with the
West line of Lot 14 of the aforementioned Holmsville Subdivision;

THENCE, North, leaving the Northerly right -of -way line of State
Highway No. 6 with the West line of said Lot 14 and continuing with the
existing Alvin City Limits, a distance of 312 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING; CONTAINING within these metes and bounds 275 acres of land, more
or less.

I, Robert T. Armstrong, do hereby certify that the boundaries described
herein were cgmpiled from information taken from the Deed Records of
Brazoria County, Texas in conjunction with information furnished by the
City of Alvin, Texas and represents an office survey prepared under my
supervision and direction.

8
Registered Public Surveyor No. 667 Date

2704 -10- 001 -100

T.ARMSTRONG

3667 _ •

EXHIBIT "A" Page 4



City of Alvin, Texas

SERVICE PLAN FOR
A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN THE VICINITY OF

EAST HIGHWAY 6 ( AREA 2)

IN BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

I. INTRODUCTION

This Service Plan ( "Plan ") is made by the City of Alvin,

Texas ( "City ") pursuant to Section 10 of the Municipal Annexa-

tion Act, art. 970A, TEX.REV.CIV.STAT.ANN. (Vernon's Supp. 1982)

the "Act "). This Plan relates to the annexation by the City

of a tract of land ( "Tract ") located in the vicinity of

East Highway 6 ( Area 2)

in Brazoria County, Texas. The Tract is described by metes and

bounds in "Exhibit B" which is attached to this Plan and to the

annexation ordinance of which this Plan is a hart.

II. TERM; EFFECTIVE DATE

This Plan shall be in effect for a term of ten years com-

mencing on the effective date of the annexation of the Tract.

Renewal of this Plan shall be at the option of the City. Such

option may be exercised by the adoption of an ordinance by the

City Council which refers to this Plan and specifically renews

this Plan for a stated period of time.

III. SERVICE PROGRAMS

A. In General This Plan includes two service programs:

the Early Action Program ( IV), and a Capital Improvement Pro-

gram (V), described below.

B. Scope and Quality of Services Services under this

Plan shall equal or exceed the number of services and the level

of services in existence in the Tract prior to annexation.

However, it is not the intent of this Plan to require that a

uniform level of services be provided to all areas of the City

including the Tract) where differing characteristics of topo-

graphy, land utilization and population density are considered

as a sufficient basis for providing differing service levels.

EXHIBIT "B"

6



2-

C. Definitions

1. As used in this Plan, providing services includes

having services provided by any method or means

by which the City extends municipal services to

any other area of the City. This may include

causing or allowing private utilities, governmental

entities and other public service organizations to

provide such services, in whole or in part.

2. As used in this Plan, the phrase "standard policies

and procedures" means those policies and procedures

of the City applicable to a particular service which

are in effect either at the time that the service is

requested or at the time that the service is made

available or provided. The policies and procedures

may require that a specific type of request be made,

such as an application or a petition. They may

require that fees or charges be paid, and they may

include eligibility requirements and similar

provisions.

IV. EARLY ACTION PROGRMI

A. Statutory Services The statutory services will be pro-

vided within the Tract within sixty days after the effective

date of this Plan, except as otherwise indicated. The statutory

services are as follows!

1. Police Protection Police protection, personnel

and equipment from the Alvin Police Department

shall be provided to the area of annexation

immediately. Police enforcement and protection

services shall be provided through regular beat

activities and immediately at the requests of

residents in the affected tract_.

2. Fire Protection. The City of Alvin Fire Depart-

ment will provide fire protection in the tract,

In case of a structural fire, the department can

respond with up to three Class "A" pump trucks,



3 -

an equipment truck, and a 1000 gal. tank truck.

Equipment will be dispatched as appropriate to the

type of fire. The services of the City of Alvin

fire marshall shall be provided to the area imme-

diately upon annexation of the Tract.

3. Sanitation (Refuse Collection and Disposal The

Citv of Alvin has the capabilities in equipment and

manpower to furnish twice weekly residential refuse

collection service to the areas proposed to be

annexed. For commercial establishment, the City of

Alvin has the equipment and manpower to furnish new

businesses with up to six (6) pickups per week. The

collection of heavy trash and limbs from individual

properties will be made in accordance with Standard

Sanitation Department scheduling. The City of Alvin

Type I Sanitary Landfill will be available for use by
all residents of the Tract being considered for

annexation in accordance with Section 11 of the City

of Alvin Code of Ordinance. The collection of refuse

from individual properties and businesses shall be

made in accordance with sanitation department sched-

uling. Non - residential service and future residential

service will be governed by standard policies and

procedures.

4. Utilities (Water Distribution, Wastewater Collection

Those water and wastewater facilities included in the

Capital Improvement Program, below, will be maintained

by an appropriate division of the Utility Department.

Should any extensions of such facilities be made within

the tract, normal maintenance services will be provided

S. Maintenance of Roads and Streets The City of Alvin

Street Department will provide maintenance of roads

and streets over which the City will have jurisdiction.

The general City maintenance program consists of pot

hole repairs, street upgrading with chip sealing,



4-

drainage work consisting of ditch and pine cleaning,

sign maintenance including traffic control and street

names, and street sweeping. Streets or highways which

are under the jurisdiction and control of the Texas

Department of Highways and Public Transportation will

remain their maintenance responsibility and any

unannexed portion of county roads will remain the mainte-

nance responsibility of the appropriate county commis-

sion precinct.

6. Parks and Recreation There are no existing plans for

the development of park land in the proposed tracts at

the time of annexation. Park land could, however, be

proposed for the tract during the development of a

comprehensive Community Development guide. Park faci-

lities and services shall be provided to the tract by

all existing City parks and through the Recreation

Department's Summer, Fall, and Winter /Spring Programs.

Should any such facility be constructed by the City

within the tract, the Department of Parks and Recrea-

tion will provide maintenance services.

7. Building Inspection -Code Enforcement Services The

Building Inspection Department provides the following

services: electrical inspections, plumbing inspections,

mechanical inspections, building inspections, health

inspections, consultation with project developers, and

plan review for proposed structures. In general, the

City of Alvin Inspection Department is responsible for

Municipal Code enforcement, which will be immediately

available upon annexation.

8. Animal Control The Animal Control Services of the

City of Alvin can be extended to the proposed annexed

Tract. The services would include the initiation of

regular patrol of the Tract by Animal Control personnel

and equipment and the immediate response to animal

nuisance problems from individual residents of the



5-

annexed Tract. The residents of proposed areas will

be entitled to utilize the services of the City of
Alvin dog pound.

B. Additional Services Certain services, in addition to

the statutory services, will be provided within the

Tract to the same extent they are provided to similar

territories elsewhere in the City. These are as

follows:

1. Library services from existing facilities and

future facilities outside the Tract in accor-

dance with standard policies and procedures.
2. Emergency Rescue and Ambulance Services in

accordance with standard policies and proce-

dures provided by Alvin Area EMS.

3. Other City services, to the extent applicable

to persons or properties within the Tract, in

accordance with standard policies and

procedures.

V. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

The City will initiate the construction or acquisition of

capital improvements necessary for providing municipal services
for the Tract. Those improvements which are necessary are

indicated below, and any necessary construction or acquisition
shall begin within two and one -half years of the effective date
of this Plan, except as otherwise indicated.

1. Police Protection Police protection for the Tract can

be provided by using existing capital improvements.

Additional capital improvements are not necessary at
this time to provide police protection to the Tract.

However, the Tract will be included with other terri-

tory in connection with planning for new, revised, or
expanded facilities. 1.

2. Fire Protection Fire protection for the Tract can be

provided by using existing capital improvements.

Existing fire stations are located at 302 W. House

Street and 110 Medic Lane. Additional capital



M

improvements are not necessary at this time to provide
fire protection to the Tract. However, the Tract win

be included with other territory in connection with
planning for new, revised, or expanded fire - fighting
facilities.

3. 
Sanitation (Refuse Collection and Disposal). No capital

improvements are necessary at this time to provide sol
waste collection services within the Tract as describpdj
in the Early Action Program. However, the Tract wi18

be included with other territory in connection with
planning for new, revised, or expanded solid waste
facilities.

4. Utilities (Water Distribution, Wastewater Collection;
It is the policy of the City of Alvin to provide all
extensions of water and wastewater facilities in

accordance with all applicable sections of Chapters
21 and 25 and other pertinent sections of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Alvin, Texas, and any futu e
amendments, the Facility Plan with Amendments, Article
1110c, Vernon's Civil Statutes, and any future amend-
ments. 

The Tract proposed for annexation will be pro-
vided with water and sewer services in accordance wirl
these articles when requested by individual owners,
residents or developers. The provision of utility

services ( water and sewer) into the Tract proposed fa,r
annexation will be based on population density, land
utilization, topographical characteristics, and demmmM,
i.e., requests by individuals, residents or developems
The City of Alvin anticipates no major problem that

would delay water service into these areas when requ,eFteeth
by individual owners,,residents or developers. Sewer

service would not be available for the Tract until co ?m-
pletion of both the east side and west side trunk maims.
Therefore, the use of approved private treatment facul-
ties (septic tanks, package type treatment plants, et.r -
will be allowed during the interim.



I

7-

5. Maintenance of Roads and Streets Additional

roads, streets, or related facilities are not

necessary at this time to serve the Tract.

Future extensions of roads or streets and future

installation of related facilities such as traffic

control devices or street lights will be governed

by standard policies and procedures. The Tract

will be included with other territory in connection

with planning for new, revised, widened or enlarged

roads, streets or related facilities. All streets

dedicated after annexation will be constructed to

urban street design standards, including paving,

curb and gutter, and sidewalks.

6. Parks" and Recreation These services can be pro-

vided by using existing capital improvements.

Additional capital improvements are not necessary

at this time to provide such services to the Tract.

However, the Tract will be included with other

territory in connection with planning for new,

revised, or expanded parks, playgrounds and

swimming pools.

7. Building Inspection -Code Enforcement Services In

general, these services can be provided to the

Tract by using existing capital improvements. The

Tract will be included with other territory in

connection with planning for new, revised, or

expanded services.

8. Animal Control Animal Control Services to the

Tract can be provided using the existing capital

improvements. The Tract will be included with

other territory in connection with planning for

new, revised, or expanded facilities or services.

B. Additional Services In general, other City functions

and services, and the additional services described

above, can be provided for the Tract by using existing

capital improvements. Additional capital improvements



WE

are not necessary to provide them. However, the

Tract will be included with other territory in

connection with planning for new, revised, or expanded

facilities, functions and services, including the
additional services described above.

VI. AMENDMENT; GOVERNING LAW

This Plan may not be amended or repealed except as provided
by the Act or other controlling law. Neither changes in the

methods or means of implementing any part of the service pro-
grams nor changes in the responsibilities of the various depart-
ments of the City shall constitute amendments to this Plan,
and the City reserves the right to make such changes. This

Plan is subject to, and shall be interpreted in accordance

with, the Act, the Constitution and laws of the federal govern-
ment of the United States of America and the State of Texas,
and the orders, rules and regulations of governmental bodies
and officers having jurisdiction.

VII. FORCE MAJEURE

Should a force majeure interrunt the services described

herein, the City shall resume services under this Plan within

a reasonable time after the cessation of the force majeure.
Force majeure", for the purposes of this Plan, shall include,
but not be limited to, acts of God, acts of the public enemy,
war, blockades, insurrection, riots, epidemics, landslides,

lightning, earthquakes, fires, storms, floods, washouts,
droughts, tornadoes, hurricanes, arrests and restraints of

government, explosions, collisions and any other inability of

the City, whether similar to those enumerated or otherwise,
which is not within control of the City.

VIII. ENTIRE PLAN

This document contains the.entire and integrated service

Plan related to the Tract and supercedes all other negotiations,
representations, plans, and agreements, whether written or oral.

i







AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

01/08/2015

01/08/2015

Bobbi J. Kacz

Consider Ordinance 15-A closing, vacating and abandoning a 200 foot long portion of a 60 
foot wide roadway (approximately 12,000 square feet) within Section 15, HT & BRR Co. 
Survey, Abstract 227, Brazoria County, Texas, Tracts 1 and 2 located in the City of Alvin, 
Texas, according to Volume 1037, Pages 465 and 467, Deed Records of Brazoria County, 
Texas; such roadway is within undeveloped land fronting Dickinson Road formerly known 
as Cemetery Road; authorizing conveyance of the portion of the abandoned roadway by 
special warranty deed and authorizing the Mayor to sign all related documents; and 
providing for matters related thereto; first reading.

State law authorizes cities to sell and convey rights-of-way to abutting property owners in 
proportion to their ownership at an appraised fair market value. The portion of the public 
roadway that is being requested to be abandoned runs in-between the abutting 2 lots 
owned by the Hinojosas and has an appraised value of $4,200. 
The portion of the roadway to be abandoned has never been developed by the City and the 
City does not now nor in the future plan to maintain any water or wastewater distribution 
or transmission facilities within the referenced roadway per the City's Public Works 
Director. 
 
The Hinojosas want to build their home in the center of their 2 lots which is currently 
where the roadway is located dividing their 2 lots.

Move to approve Ord.15-A abandoning the portion of the roadway and authorizing 
conveyance of that portion to the Hinojosas and authorizing the Mayor to sign all related 
documents.

Ord. 15-A w exhibits
Aerial view

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 11:48:38 
-06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2013.02.07 09:21:45 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:11:11 -06'00'



DICKINSON RD

UNNAMED

MESQUITE

UNNAMED

Proposed ROW Abandonment

Map Legend
ROW Abandonment

·

Map Rev. Date 1/5/2015
City of Alvin, Texas

Engineering Dept GISHinajosa ROW Abandonment

















AGENDA COMMENTARY 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:   

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 4. 
2. 5. 
3. 6. 

Submitted by:  Funds Available: Approved as to Form: Approved By: 

Department Head Finance Director City Attorney City Manager

01/08/2015

01/08/2015

Dixie Roberts

Consider Ordinance 14-JJ amending Chapter 5 ½, Cemeteries, Section 3, of the Code of 
Ordinances; for the purpose of allowing upright grave markers/memorials and benches 
and the implementation of foundation requirements for such markers/memorials/benches 
within Oak Park Cemetery; providing an effective date and setting forth other provisions 
related thereto; 1st reading.

This change in policy will solve many issues had within tract 5 of the Oak Park Cemetery.  There are currently 
2 upright markers that were approved and installed in years prior.  This has caused contention amongst 
other family's who also have loved ones buried within this section because  they have not been allowed to 
also install the upright markers.  The prohibition of upright markers within this section was put into place for 
maintenance reasons.  I have received nothing but positive feedback in relation to this change.   
 
Most of the benches currently in place are made of concrete and are in disrepair and need to be removed.  I 
am proposing that from this point forward, only granite or marble benches be allowed.  They must be set 
upon an engineered concrete foundation (as specified within the ordinance).  The ordinance before you is 
only addressing the allowance of upright memorials within tract 5 and notating that benches are allowed, 
provided they meet the specifications required within the ordinance.  The benches currently in place will be 
evaluated and removed if they are in disrepair.  At some point in the future we will re-evaluate the "rules and 
regulations" of the cemetery.

Motion to approve Ordinance 14-JJ on 1st reading.

Ordinance 14-JJ
Pictures of Oak Park Cemetery
Letters of support for Cemetery Ord. Change

Dixie 
Roberts

Digitally signed by Dixie Roberts 
DN: cn=Dixie Roberts, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=City Clerk, 
email=droberts@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2014.12.18 08:30:25 
-06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 20:05:41 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:08:52 -06'00'



Upright Memorial/Marker and Base 

ORDINANCE 14-JJ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS AMENDING 
CHAPTER 5 ½, CEMETERIES, SECTION 3, OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES; FOR THE PURPOSE OF ALLOWING THE PLACEMENT 
OF UPRIGHT GRAVE MARKERS/MEMORIALS/BENCHES; AND THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF FOUNDATION REQUIREMENTS FOR SUCH 
WITHIN OAK PARK CEMETERY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
AND SETTING FORTH OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1.  That Chapter 5 ½, Cemeteries, of the Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas is 
hereby amended with the language as follows: 
 
Sec. 5 ½ - 3. Requirements regarding columbaria niches and lots /spaces. 
 
(a) Price schedule. With the exception of grave spaces designated for infants, each grave 

(measuring approximately 4.5 feet by 10 feet) in the Oak Park Cemetery shall be sold for 
fee(s) set forth in chapter 28 of this Code. Grave spaces specifically designated for infants 
(measuring approximately 4.5 feet by 5 feet) shall be sold for the fee(s) set forth in chapter 
28 of this Code. Burial lots (measuring approximately 18 feet by 10 feet) shall be sold for 
the fee(s) as set forth in chapter 28 of this Code. Such sales prices include purchase of the 
grave space/lot itself, the cost of processing gravesite application, the cost of marking the 
gravesite, and the costs of recording and flagging the gravesite at time of actual interment. 
Fees for columbaria niches shall be those set forth in chapter 28 of this Code.  
…… 

 (d) Requirements for grave markers. Grave markers shall be composed of either granite, marble or 
bronze and shall be set on a concrete foundation which must be at least the size of the base of the 
marker, at least six (6) inches thick and which shall have sufficient pier holes as determined by the 
city engineer. Grave markers in the area of Oak Park Cemetery designated as section 4, tract 5 shall 
be restricted to flat markers. No grave markers shall be set until the city engineer has determined 
that the grave marker complies with the city's requirements. 

 

(d)   Placement of Memorials/Markers  
(1) A permit must be approved by the city engineer or appointee before placement of 

memorial/marker.  See Section (h) Permit Required. 
(2) Flat and upright grave memorials/markers will be allowed in all sections of Oak 

Park Cemetery.   
 
 
 

(3) Flat grave markers/memorials shall be composed of (pure) granite, marble, bronze; 
or combination thereof.   

Flat Memorial/Marker 



(4) All grave markers/memorials must be installed on a concrete foundation.  See Section 
(e) Foundation Requirements. 

(5) Upright grave markers/memorials within Section 5 shall not exceed the following 
dimensions:  forty-four (42) inches in width (left to right); and thirty-six (36) inches 
in height (top to bottom) including the base. 

 
 

  

 
(6) Upright memorials shall be placed at the top, or head of grave space.   
(7) One upright memorial or flat memorial and one foot marker will be permitted per 

single grave space.   
(8) A bench may be used as an upright memorial/marker.   
(9) It is not permitted to have both an upright memorial/marker and a bench on grave 

space. 
(10) A companion memorial may be placed upon two grave spaces and may not exceed 

the following dimensions: ninety-eight (96) inches in width (left to right); and thirty-
six (36) inches in height (top to bottom), including the base.   

(11) Upright memorials must be permanently adhered atop a base made of (pure) marble 
or granite and must be no less than its length (left to right) plus six inches and its 
width (front to back) plus six inches, unless said upright is at least 10 inches in 
width.  If an upright memorial is 10 inches in width (front to back) or larger, a base 
is not required.   

(12) All markers are to be constructed in such a manner as to permit the mowing, 
trimming and other care of the lawn and foliage in the cemetery.   

 

(e) Foundation Requirements 
(1) A permit must be approved by the City Engineer or appointee before the foundation 

is poured.  See Section (h) Permit Required. 
(2) Foundation size and construction will be no less than the length and width of the 

marker/memorial or base of such, and a minimum of 4 inches thick. 
(3) Foundation should be formed with 1x6 or 2x6 lumber with an inside dimension of 

that form at least the size of the marker or monuments base, and no larger than 1” 
longer or 1” wider than said base.   

(4) Within the foundation, there will be one concrete pier for every two feet of length of 
the foundation, (i.e. a 1’-3” foundation has one pier, 3’1”-5” foundation will have 
two piers, etc.). Each pier will be 6”- 8” in diameter, a minimum of 24” deep from 
the bottom of the foundation and with straight or bellbottom sides; Piers may be 
shallower only if they rest completely atop the concrete burial vault.   

(5) All foundations will contain steel reinforcing rods or mesh and piers will be 
connected to the foundation with at least one reinforcing rod, but not more than 
three. 

(6) Foundation must be square and level before and after concrete pour. 

42” 

42” 

36” 



(7) Foundation concrete must cure a minimum of 24 hours before setting the monument.  
(8) The installer must remove all forms and excess concrete before memorial 

installation and all gaps and voids between the existing ground and new foundation 
filled after memorial installation is completed.   
  

 (f) Placement of Benches  
(1) The permanent placement of benches shall be allowed upon approval of permit.   See 

Section (h) Permit Required. 
(2) Bench dimensions and placement upon said gravesite must be approved by City 

Clerk.  Benches used as an upright memorial must be placed at the top or head of the 
grave. 

(3) The City reserves the right to refuse permission to place benches if it determines that 
a bench or its placement does not conform to cemetery requirements or in a position 
that will impede maintenance equipment. The City accepts no responsibility for the 
benches should they be damaged, broken or stolen. 

(4) Benches must be made of (pure) marble or granite and erected upon a concrete 
engineered foundation. 

(5) Only one bench per gravesite is allowed. 
(6) Benches may be no wider (from left to right) than the grave space they mark, less 12 

inches and no taller (top to bottom) than 36 inches. 
(7) Benches currently in the cemetery will be evaluated and removed if determined to be 

dilapidated, a menace to the safety of persons within the cemetery, or interfere with 
landscaping maintenance. 

 
(e)(g) Foot and corner mMarkers. Foot markers shall not exceed twelve (12) inches in width and twenty-

four (24) inches in length.   It must be placed at the lower end or foot of grave space and be flush 
with the ground.  Corner markers shall not exceed eight inches by eight inches (8″ × 8″) and must be 
set flush with the ground level. Corner markers shall not be allowed. 

(f) (h) Permit required. Prior to any foundation, grave marker/memorial or bench being set in the Oak Park 
Cemetery, a permit must be obtained from the city engineer by the organization or individual placing 
the marker. Permit applications may be obtained from the city clerk's office. Each permit application 
shall be accompanied by the drawings and dimensions for each foundation, grave maker/memorial or 
bench. A permit shall not be issued until all applicable fees have been paid and a certification made 
as to the conformity of the grave marker with all requirements of the city. Foundations, Ggrave 
markers/memorials or benches set in a manner contrary to the city's requirements may be removed 
by the city at the sole expense of the space/lot owner and shall not be reset until the space/lot owner 
complies with the city's requirements.  

(g) (i) Transfer of spaces/lots. Grave spaces/lots that have been purchased from the city may be transferred 
to another person only upon filing an affidavit of transfer with the city clerk's office and payment of 
a transfer fee per space/lot as set forth in chapter 28 of this Code. Grave spaces/lots that have been 
purchased from the city may be sold and transferred to the city upon the city's payment of the 
original purchase price less the transfer fee per space as set forth in chapter 28 of this Code.  

(h) (j) Penalty for violation. Any person who violates a provision of this section shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor and shall be subject to a fine in accordance with section 1-5 of this Code of 
Ordinances.  

 



Section 2.   Severability. Should any section or part of this Ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof ineffective 
or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such section or 
part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; but as to 
such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect and to this 
end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on first reading on the day of , 2015. 

PASSED AND APPROVED on second and final reading on the _______ day of , 2015. 

 

 

ATTEST: CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 

 

 

By: _   By:    
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk Paul A. Horn, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Tract 4 pictured – Currently allows for upright monuments, etc.

Tract 5 pictured –Does not currently  allow for the installation of upright monuments.   It does 
however allow for the installation of benches.  







AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

01/08/2015

01/08/2015

Michelle Segovia

Consider Ordinance 15-C amending the City of Alvin, Ordinance 14-AA passed and 
approved September 11, 2014, same being an ordinance approving and adopting the City 
of Alvin's budget for fiscal year 2014-2015 by approving "Budget Amendment 2" to the 
original 2014-2015 budget; providing for supplemental appropriation and/or transfer of 
certain funds as set forth in the attached Exhibit A for the purpose of engaging an 
Architectural Firm to provide Predesign Architectural Services for the renovation of the 
Alvin City Hall Building in the amount of $77,800; and providing for other matters related 
thereto - first reading.

Move to approve Ordinance 15-C on first reading.

Ordinance 15-C
Exhibit A-accounts

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.18 15:55:45 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2014.12.30 15:34:38 -06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 20:30:55 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:34:49 -06'00'



ORDINANCE NO.  15-C 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY OF ALVIN, ORDINANCE NO. 14-AA, 
PASSED AND APPROVED SEPTEMBER 11, 2014, SAME BEING AN 
ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE CITY OF ALVIN’S 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 BY APPROVING “BUDGET 
AMENDMENT 2” TO THE ORIGINAL 2014-15 FY BUDGET;  
PROVIDING FOR SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION AND/OR 
TRANSFER OF CERTAIN FUNDS AS SET FORTH IN THE ATTACHED 
EXHIBIT “A” FOR THE PURPOSE OF ENGAGING AN 
ARCHITECTURAL FIRM TO PROVIDE PREDESIGN ARCHITECTURAL 
SERVICES FOR THE RENOVATION OF THE ALVIN CITY HALL 
BUILDING IN THE AMOUNT OF SEVENTY-SEVEN THOUSAND EIGHT 
HUNDRED DOLLARS ($77,800); PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILTY; AND 
PROVIDING OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
 
WHEREAS, there is a need for additional expenditures to be budgeted within the General Fund  
for expenditures in which the extent of which could not be contemplated at the time of adopting 
the 2014-15 fiscal year budget; and  
 
WHEREAS, revenues, as shown on Exhibit “A” attached hereto, are available from the sources 
indicated on said Exhibit for the making of said expenditures: 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ALVIN, TEXAS:  
 
Section 1.   That the City of Alvin 2014-2015 Fiscal Year Budget and Ordinance 14-AA 
adopting said budget are hereby amended by making those certain changes to the 2014-15 fiscal 
year budget which are set forth on Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and made a part hereof as though 
fully set forth and for all purposes considered to be a portion of this ordinance. 
 
Section 2. Open Meetings Act.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov’t Code.  
  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on first reading on the ________day of _______________, 2015. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on second and final reading on the ______day of ___________, 
2015. 
  
 
 

Ord. 15-C 
 



 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 
 
 
By: ________________________________  By: ______________________________  
      Dixie Roberts, City Clerk         Paul A. Horn, Mayor 
 

Ord. 15-C 
 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

01/08/2015

01/08/2015

Michelle H. Segovia

Consider a proposal for Professional Services by Huitt-Zollars, Inc. in an amount not to 
exceed $77,800.00 for Predesign Architectural Services for the renovation of the Alvin City 
Hall Building; and authorize the Mayor to sign an agreement upon legal review.

Due to several incidents involving security concerns that have occurred over the past few 
months Council directed staff, during the budget workshops, to investigate ways to better 
secure the City Hall Building. Staff solicited qualifications from Architectural firms to 
perform the Architectural Services that would be required to thoroughly assess the 
building and recommend/design the changes that will be needed in order to limit access 
to certain portions of the building. City staff, through the selection process, have selected 
the firm Huitt-Zollars, Inc. based on their qualifications and similar project experience. The 
current services agreement being considered will provide Predesign Architectural Services 
to assess the building to determine the best use for the various areas of the building, as 
well as, any areas that may need to be brought up to current codes. Once this is done then 
a project scope can be determined. The total cost for these services is $77,800 and will be 
funded from account 111-9001-00-4100.

Move to approve the proposal submitted by Huitt-Zollars, Inc. and authorize the Mayor to 
sign an agreement upon legal review.

Professional Services Proposal
Summary of Fees

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.18 15:26:07 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2014.12.30 15:36:35 -06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 20:39:07 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:36:53 -06'00'



Account Number Account Description Amount Reason

111 9001 00 4100 Building & Property $ 77,800     City Hall Security

111‐300000 Fund Balance $ 77,800     City Hall Security

EXHIBIT "A"



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

01/08/2015

01/08/2015

Michelle H. Segovia

Consider a proposal for Professional Services by Huitt-Zollars, Inc. in an amount not to 
exceed $77,800.00 for Predesign Architectural Services for the renovation of the Alvin City 
Hall Building; and authorize the Mayor to sign an agreement upon legal review.

Due to several incidents involving security concerns that have occurred over the past few 
months Council directed staff, during the budget workshops, to investigate ways to better 
secure the City Hall Building. Staff solicited qualifications from Architectural firms to 
perform the Architectural Services that would be required to thoroughly assess the 
building and recommend/design the changes that will be needed in order to limit access 
to certain portions of the building. City staff, through the selection process, have selected 
the firm Huitt-Zollars, Inc. based on their qualifications and similar project experience. The 
current services agreement being considered will provide Predesign Architectural Services 
to assess the building to determine the best use for the various areas of the building, as 
well as, any areas that may need to be brought up to current codes. Once this is done then 
a project scope can be determined. The total cost for these services is $77,800 and will be 
funded from account 111-9001-00-4100.

Move to approve the proposal submitted by Huitt-Zollars, Inc. and authorize the Mayor to 
sign an agreement upon legal review.

Professional Services Proposal
Summary of Fees

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.18 15:26:07 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2014.12.30 15:36:35 -06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 20:39:07 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:36:53 -06'00'













AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

01/08/2015

01/08/2015

Bobbi J. Kacz

Consider approval of Resolution 15-R-01 accepting the Request and Petition to the City 
Council of the City of Alvin for Annexation of a 43.24, more or less, acre parcel of land 
located along East Highway 6 in Brazoria County, Texas; setting an annexation schedule 
that includes public hearings on Feb. 19 and Feb. 26; providing for open meetings and 
other related matters.

Keith Mosing of Mosing Land & Cattle Co. of Texas is petitioning the City to annex 43.24 
acres of his property on East Highway 6 that is contiguous with his property already within 
the City limits where Frank's Casing Alvin is already located.  Mr. Mosing has expanded his 
business onto his adjoining property and desires the new structure also be inside limits of 
Alvin.

Move to approve Resolution 15-R-01 accepting the petition for annexation submitted by 
Keith Mosing and approving an annexation schedule to include public hearings on Feb. 19 
and Feb. 26. 

Res. 15-R-01 with Exhibits
Annexation Schedule

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 20:45:59 
-06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 20:46:13 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:39:01 -06'00'



Res. 15-R-01 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  15-R-01  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, ACCEPTING THE 
PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF A 43.24, MORE OR LESS, ACRE 
PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED ALONG EAST HIGHWAY 6 IN 
BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS; SETTING AN ANNEXATION 
SCHEDULE; PROVIDING FOR OPEN MEETINGS AND OTHER 
RELATED MATTERS. 

 
 WHEREAS, the owner, (the “Petitioner”) of a 43.24 acre tract of land located within 
Brazoria County, Texas, shown and more particularly described in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto 
and incorporated for all purposes, has petitioned the City of Alvin, Texas, (herein the “City”), a 
home-rule City, for annexation of said property into the City limits. The “Petition”, is attached 
hereto as Exhibit “B” and incorporated for all purposes; 
 
 WHEREAS, the subject property is contiguous and adjacent to the corporate limits of the 
City and the owners have made application for annexation;  
 
 WHEREAS, after review and consideration of such petition for annexation, the City 
Council finds that the property is exempt from the City’s annexation plan pursuant to § 43.052 
(h)(2) of the Local Government Code; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the petitioner has agreed and consented to the annexation of the subject 
property by the City and further agreed to be bound by all acts, ordinances, and all other legal action 
now in force and effect within the corporate limits of the City and all those which may be hereafter 
adopted;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, THAT: 
 

Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and 
are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of 
fact.     
 
  Section 2.  Proceedings.  The petition for annexation of all portions of the following 
property not previously annexed into the City and the draft services plan attached to the petition, 
submitted by Petitioner, are hereby accepted:   
 
 All that certain tract or parcel of land being 43.24 acres, more or less, located in the 

I. & G. N. R. R. Co. Survey, Section 26, Abstract 619 in Brazoria County, Texas, 
and being more particularly shown and described in the Exhibit “A” attached hereto 
and incorporated herein for all purposes. 

    
Two public hearings are set for the dates of February 19, 2015, and February 26, 2015.  Notice of 
such hearings shall be posted and the hearings shall be open to the public to accept public comment 
on the annexation request. 



Res. 15-R-01 
 

 Section 3.  Severability. Should any section or part of this Resolution be held 
unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of 
such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions 
thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force 
and effect and to this end the provisions of this Resolution are declared to be severable. 

 
Section 4.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 

at which this Resolution is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the 
time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, 
Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov't. Code. 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the ____ day of ________________, 2015. 

 
 
ATTEST:      THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
______________________________   ________________________________ 
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk    Paul A. Horn, Mayor 

  

  



Res. 15-R-01 
 

Exhibit “A”  
 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     
 

 
 











EXHIBIT B 

Petition for Annexation 





















Res. 15-R-01 
 

 D. Animal control as follows: 
 
 Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities or by contract with a third party, as 

provided within the City. 
 
 E. Maintenance of parks and playgrounds within the City. 
 
 F. Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code 

enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. 
 
 G. Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service. 
 
 H. Land use regulation as follows: 
 
 On the effective date of annexation, the regulatory jurisdiction of the City shall be extended 

to include the annexed area, and all property therein shall be subject to the City’s police 
power regulations as set forth in state law and duly adopted ordinances.      

 
(2) Scheduled Municipal Services.  Due to the size and vacancy of the subject property, the 
plans and schedule for the development of the subject property, the following municipal services 
will be provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided in this Plan:  
 
 A. Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of water 

service, water service will be provided to the subjects property, or applicable portions 
thereof, by the utility holding a water certificate of convenience and necessity (“CCN”) for 
the subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, or absent a water CCN, by the utility 
in whose jurisdiction the subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, are located, in 
accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time 
to time for the extension of water service.  If connected to the City’s water utility system, the 
subject property’s owner shall construct the internal water lines and pay the costs of line 
extension and construction of such facilities necessary to provide water service to the subject 
property as required in City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the water lines within the 
subject property and any off-site improvements, water service will be provided by the City 
utility department on the same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all 
similarly situated areas and customers of the City; subject to all the ordinances, regulations 
and policies of the City in effect from time to time.  The system will be accepted and 
maintained by the City in accordance with its usual acceptance and maintenance policies.  
New water line extensions will be installed and extended upon request under the same costs 
and terms as with other similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances of the City 
in effect at the time a request for service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for 
service.  The continued use of a water well that is in use on the effective date of the 



Res. 15-R-01 
 

annexation and is in compliance with applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted 
and such use may continue until the subject property’s owner requests and is able to 
connect to the City’s water utility system. 

 
 B. Wastewater service and maintenance of wastewater service as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of sewer lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of 

wastewater service, wastewater service will be provided to the subject property, or 
applicable portions thereof, by the utility holding a wastewater CCN for the subject 
property, or portions thereof as applicable, or absent a wastewater CCN, by the utility in 
whose jurisdiction the subject property, or portions thereof as applicable, are located, in 
accordance with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time 
to time for the extension of wastewater service.  If connected to the City’s wastewater utility 
system, the subject property’s owner shall construct the internal wastewater lines and pay 
the costs of line extension and construction of facilities necessary to provide wastewater 
service to the subject property as required in City ordinances.  Upon acceptance of the 
wastewater lines within the subject property and any off-site improvements, wastewater 
service will be provided by the City utility department on the same terms, conditions and 
requirements as are applied to all similarly situated areas and customers of the City, subject 
to all the ordinances, regulations and policies of the City in effect from time to time.  The 
wastewater system will be accepted and maintained by the City in accordance with its usual 
policies.  Requests for new wastewater line extensions will be installed and extended upon 
request under the same costs and terms as with other similarly situated customers of the 
City.  The ordinances in effect at the time a request for service is submitted shall govern the 
costs and request for service.  The continued use of a septic system that is in use on the 
effective date of the annexation and is in compliance with all applicable rules and 
regulations shall be permitted and such use may continue until the subject property owner 
requests and is able to connect to the City’s wastewater utility system. 

 
 C. Maintenance of streets and rights-of-way as appropriate as follows: 
 

(i) Provide maintenance services on existing public streets within the subject 
property and other streets that are hereafter constructed and finally accepted by the City.  
The maintenance of the streets and roads will be limited as follows:  

 
  (A) Emergency maintenance of streets, repair of hazardous potholes, measures 

necessary for traffic flow, etc.; and 
 
  (B) Routine maintenance as presently performed by the City. 
 

(ii) The City will maintain existing public streets within the subject property, and 
following installation and acceptance of new roadways by the City as provided by city 
ordinance, including any required traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, other 



Res. 15-R-01 
 

traffic control devices and street lighting, the City will maintain such newly constructed 
public streets, roadways and rights-of-way within the boundaries of the subject property, 
as follows: 

 
(A) As provided in C(i)(A)&(B) above; 

 
  (B) Reconstruction and resurfacing of streets, installation of drainage 

facilities, construction of curbs, gutters and other such major improvements as the 
need therefore is determined by the governing body under City policies;  

 
  (C) Installation and maintenance of traffic signals, traffic signs, street 

markings and other traffic control devices as the need therefore is established by 
appropriate study and traffic standards; and 

 
  (D) Installation and maintenance of street lighting in accordance with 

established policies of the City; 
 
 (iii)   The outer boundaries of the subject property abut existing roadways.  The 

property owner agrees that no improvements are required on such roadways to service the 
property.    

 
(3)   Capital Improvements.  Construction of the following capital improvements shall be 
initiated after the effective date of the annexation:  None.  Upon development of the subject 
property or redevelopment, the landowner will be responsible for the development costs the same as 
a developer in a similarly situated area under the ordinances in effect at the time of development or 
redevelopment.  No additional capital improvements are necessary at this time to service the subject 
property the same as similarly situated properties. 
 
(4)  Term.  If not previously expired, this service plan expires at the end of ten (10) years. 
 
(5)  Property Description.  The legal description of the subject property is as set forth in exhibits 
attached to the Annexation Ordinance to which this Service Plan is attached.  
 

 
 



SCHEDULE FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION  
FRANK’S CASING +/- 43.24 ACRES 

DATE ACTION/EVENT LEGAL AUTHORITY 
January 8, 2015 
 

COUNCIL BY WRITTEN RESOLUTION Directs 
notification to land owners; and sets two (2) Public 
Hearings February 19, 2015 and February 26, 2015; 
Council directs development of service plan for area to be 
annexed.  

Loc. Gov’t Code, §§ 43.063 & 43.065; 
Public Hearings: are on or after the 40th day 
but before 20th day before institution of 
proceedings.  

By January 19, 2015 NOTICE TO property owners & utility providers  Loc. Gov’t Code § 43.062(a) 
February 1st – 7th, 
2015 
Publish notice of First 
Public Hearing and 
send school district 
notice 
 
February 8th – 14th, 
2015 
Publish notice of  
Second Public 
Hearings  

NEWSPAPER NOTICES RE: FIRST AND SECOND 
PUBLIC HEARINGS; (If applicable, certified Notice to 
Railroad). POST NOTICE OF HEARINGS ON CITY’S 
WEBSITE AND MAINTAIN UNTIL HEARINGS 
COMPLETE 
 
 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NOTICE (notify each school 
district of possible impact w/in the period prescribed for 
publishing the notice of the First Public Hearing.)  

Not less than 10 days nor more than 20 days 
before 1st and 2nd public hearings.  Loc. 
Gov’t Code, §43.063 (c). 
 
 
 
 
Loc. Gov’t Code § 43.905; send school 
district notice not less than 10 days nor more 
than 20 days before the First Public Hearing. 

Ten days after the date 
the first notice of 
Public Hearing is 
published 

LAST DAY FOR SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN 
PROTEST BY RESIDENTS (10 days after first 
newspaper notice) 

Site hearing required if 10% of adult 
residents of tracts protest within 10 days after 
1st newspaper notice. Loc. Gov’t Code, § 
43.063 (b) 

February 19, 2015* 1st PUBLIC HEARING AND PRESENT SERVICE 
PLAN (Not more than 40 days before the 1st reading of 
ordinance) REGULAR MEETING 

Not less than 20 days nor more than 40 days 
before reading of ordinance.  Loc. Gov’t 
Code, §§ 43.063(a) & 43.065.  

February 26, 2015* 2nd PUBLIC HEARING AND PRESENT SERVICE 
PLAN (At least 20 days before 1st reading of ordinance.) 
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 

Not less than 20 days nor more than 40 days 
before reading of ordinance.  Loc. Gov’t 
Code, §§ 43.063(a) & 43.065. 

Institution Date 
March 19, 2015* 

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE  
REGULAR MEETING 

Date of institution of proceedings.  Not less 
than 20 days from the second public hearing 
nor more than 40 days from the first public 
hearing. 

April 2, 2015; 
Or at a special called 
meeting after the 1st 
First Reading   

SECOND-FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE  
REGULAR MEETING 

Not more than 90 days after 1st reading of 
Ordinance § 43.064. 

Within 30 days of 
Second Reading  

CITY SENDS COPY OF MAP showing boundary 
changes to County Voter Registrar in a format that is 
compatible with mapping format used by registrar 

Elec. Code §42.0615 

Within 60 days of 
Second Reading 

CITY PROVIDES CERTIFIED COPY OF 
ORDINANCE AND MAPS TO:  
 

1. County Clerk 
2. County Appraisal District 
3. County Tax Assessor Collector 
4. 911 Addressing 
5. Sheriff’s Office 
6. City Department Heads 
7. State Comptroller 
8. Franchise Holders 

 

*Dates in BOLD are MANDATORY dates to follow this schedule.  Please advise if deviation. 
 



E HIGHWAY 6

PRIVATE

OLD GALVESTON RD

Frank's Casing

Map Legend
Area To Be Annexed
Alvin City Limits

Frank's Casing Annexation

·

Map Rev. Date 1/5/2015
City of Alvin, Texas

Engineering Dept GIS



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

01/08/2014

01/08/2014

Rex W. Klesel 

Consider the 2015 Interlocal Agreement for Emergency Services with Brazoria County 
Emergency Services District #3 and authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement.

The District paid the following amounts to the City: 
2012 City received $268,000 for Fire Services to District 
2013 City received $276,040 
2014 City received $313,040 
2015 Agreement provides for payment to the City of $318,040 for Fire services. 
 
2012 City received $215,000 for EMS services to District 
2013 City received $223,600 
2014 City received $232,544  
2015 Agreement provides for payment to the City of $278,772 for EMS services.

Move to approve the 2015 Interlocal Agreement with ESD #3 and authorize the Mayor to 
sign the Agreement.

2015 Interlocal Agreement
Alvin Fire Map
Alvin EMS Map

Rex W. 
Klesel

Digitally signed by Rex W. Klesel
DN: CN = Rex W. Klesel, C = US, 
O = City of Alvin, OU = Alvin Fire 
Department
Date: 2010.07.26 15:45:52 -
05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 21:36:10 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:07:49 -06'00'



 1

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR  
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 
 
 This INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES (herein 

"Agreement") is entered into effective the 1st day of January, 2015, by and between 

BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3 ("District"), a 

political subdivision of the State of Texas, organized and operating pursuant to the 

provisions of Section 48-e, Article III of the Texas Constitution and Chapter 775 of the 

Health and Safety Code and THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS (“CITY OF ALVIN") for TEN 

AND NO/100 ($10.00) DOLLARS, the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, and other good and valuable consideration. Accordingly, DISTRICT and 

CITY OF ALVIN agree to the following: 

 

I. 

PARTIES 

 BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3 is a political 

subdivision of the State of Texas, organized and operating in portions of Brazoria 

County, Texas under Chapter 775 of the Texas Health & Safety Code. THE CITY OF 

ALVIN, TEXAS is a municipal body politic of the State of Texas. Both DISTRICT and 

CITY OF ALVIN propose to enter into an Agreement pursuant to the Interlocal 

Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code. The purpose of the 

Agreement is for CITY OF ALVIN to perform certain government functions and services 

for DISTRICT. Such government functions and services are limited to emergency 

medical services, emergency ambulance services, fire protection and suppression 

services to protect life and property from fire and conserve natural and human 

resources, and to provide rescue services (referred to herein as "emergency services") 

to persons and commercial interests located within the geographic boundaries of a 

portion of the DISTRICT (herein the "Service Area", as described and set forth in 

Exhibits "A1 - Fire" and “A2- EMS”, attached hereto and incorporated by reference).  

 CITY OF ALVIN acknowledges and represents that it is familiar with the Service 

Area and agrees to provide the emergency services in accordance with this Agreement. 



 2

The parties, CITY OF ALVIN and DISTRICT, agree and acknowledge that CITY OF 

ALVIN shall in its sole discretion determine the manner in which to perform and deliver 

said emergency services, including the selection of the service provider. The parties, 

CITY OF ALVIN and DISTRICT, both agree and acknowledge that CITY OF ALVIN 

intends to select and assign the responsibility of providing such emergency services to 

the service area to Alvin Emergency Medical Services Department and Alvin Fire 

Department, departments of the CITY OF ALVIN. 

 

II. 

TERM; EARLY TERMINATION 

 The term of this Agreement will be for a period beginning January 1, 2015 and 

ending December 31, 2015. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon six months 

written notice to the other party, along with a copy of same to the Alvin Emergency 

Medical Services Department.   

 The term of this Agreement may be extended only upon the mutually signed 

agreement of both parties upon such terms and conditions as agreed to at that time.  

 

III. 

TERMS OF COMPENSATION 

(a) During the original term of this Agreement, the Compensation to be paid      

by DISTRICT to CITY OF ALVIN for the services to be provided by CITY 

OF ALVIN hereunder shall be as follows: DISTRICT to pay to CITY OF 

ALVIN an amount of $596,812.00 per annum. These payments shall be 

made in quarterly installments.  The Parties agree that the distribution of 

the funds is to be $278,772.00 for emergency medical services and 

$318,040.00 for fire and rescue services. 

(b) In the event DISTRICT shall choose to terminate the Agreement during 

the term, the compensation paid to the date of termination shall be non 

refundable. In the event CITY OF ALVIN terminates this Agreement during 

the term, the compensation paid or due and payable shall be refundable to 



 3

DISTRICT based on a pro rata basis (to wit, the percentage of the term 

completed as of the termination date). 

(c) The CITY OF ALVIN has the sole discretion to determine how these funds 

are expended. 

 

IV. 

LIMITATIONS ON REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

 CITY OF ALVIN agrees to use its best efforts in carrying out its duties under this 

Agreement, and represents that the quality of the emergency services provided will be 

equal to or better than the services that had been provided in the Service Area as of 

January 1, 2013. Neither CITY OF ALVIN nor Alvin Emergency Medical Services 

Department (including its employees, volunteers or members) nor Alvin Fire Department 

(including its employees, volunteers or members) may waive or limit any grounds or 

basis of immunity or limitation of liability as a political subdivision or as a volunteer or 

emergency organization (as the case may be), including, but not limited to, V.T.C.A., 

Civil Practice & Remedies Code, Subchapter B. Tort Liability of Governmental Units, 

Section 101.001, et seq. 

 

V. 

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CITY OF ALVIN  

AND THE DEPARTMENTS 

 (a) CITY OF ALVIN agrees to provide the emergency services to the Service 

Area, as provided and subject to the limitations and provisions contained herein. 

 However, DISTRICT acknowledges that it recognizes that CITY OF ALVIN is a 

municipality with similar statutory obligations to its own corporate area and that the Alvin 

Emergency Medical Services Department and Alvin Fire Department similarly provide 

similar emergency services to CITY OF ALVIN. DISTRICT further acknowledges that it 

recognizes that the providing of necessary emergency services to DISTRICT shall not 

be exclusive, but shall be rendered in the context of the CITY OF ALVIN's and Alvin 

Emergency Medical Services Department's and Alvin Fire Department’s emergency 



 4

response protocols, including CITY OF ALVIN's use and reliance from time to time on 

mutual aid agreements that it has or will have with other emergency services providers.   

 (b) CITY OF ALVIN shall provide the necessary manpower and equipment for 

the providing of the emergency services to the service area in accordance with this 

Agreement, and shall enter into and maintain reciprocal mutual aid agreements with 

surrounding EMS departments and fire departments when necessary or advisable.   

(c) The Mayor of the CITY OF ALVIN or his/her designee shall be the liaison 

with DISTRICT. 

 (d) Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement which may be construed to 

the contrary, this interlocal agreement shall not operate as a merger, consolidation or 

annexation of one political subdivision by another.   

 (e) It is not the intention of the parties hereto to create a partnership or 

association. The duties and liabilities of CITY OF ALVIN and DISTRICT are intended to 

be separate and not joint or collective. Nothing contained in this Agreement and in any 

agreement made pursuant hereto shall ever be construed to create a partnership or 

association or impose a partnership duty, obligation or liability with respect to any one or 

more of the parties hereto. 

 (f) CITY OF ALVIN shall name DISTRICT as an additional insured on its 

liability insurance policies during the original and any extended term of this Agreement. 

 (g) CITY OF ALVIN, by and through its Emergency Medical Services Director 

and Fire Chief, shall furnish DISTRICT at or prior to the monthly meeting following the 

end of each fiscal quarter, a copy of the monthly reports listing the total number of runs 

made by Alvin Emergency Medical Services Department and Alvin Fire Department 

within the Service Areas for the prior quarter.  Failure to provide the required quarterly 

reports will result in the District withholding quarterly payments until the reports are 

received.  

(h) CITY OF ALVIN will provide to the DISTRICT an audit, or portion of the 

City’s audit, showing the funding and expenditures for EMS and fire services funded by 

the DISTRICT for the prior fiscal year.  The audit will be provided to the DISTRICT no 

later than 60 days after it is completed and accepted by the CITY. 

   



 5

 

 

Vl. 

DISPATCH COOPERATION 

 DISTRICT and CITY OF ALVIN both agree to cooperate in presenting any letters 
or Resolutions to the 911 Network and the CITY OF ALVIN’s local dispatchers.  
 

VlI. 

AUTOMATIC AMENDMENT 

 This Agreement shall be automatically amended to conform to any laws or city 

ordinances that are applicable to CITY OF ALVIN or DISTRICT.  Should any of the 

provisions of this Agreement be in such conflict, the contrary provision of this 

Agreement shall be amended to conform to said law or ordinance. 

 

VlII. 

AMENDMENT BY MUTUAL AGREEMENT 

 This Agreement may be amended only by the mutually signed and written 

agreement of the parties. 

IX. 

ASSIGNABILITY 

 This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party regarding delivery of 

necessary emergency services by CITY OF ALVIN.   

 

X. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 If any term or provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, 

then the remainder of the Agreement, other than the invalid unenforceable part, shall 

not be affected thereby and each other term and provision of this Agreement shall be 

valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 This Agreement embodies the whole agreement of the parties and supersedes 

all previous communications, representations or agreements between the parties with 

respect to the matters contained herein. 



 6

Xl. 

NOTICES 

 All notices hereunder shall be in writing and delivered or sent Certified Mail, 

Return Receipt Requested to the parties at their addresses below.  Notices sent to the 

District shall be copied to the District’s counsel, Coveler & Katz, P.C. at 820 Gessner, 

Suite 1710, Houston, Texas 77024. 

 

XII. 

VENUE AND CONTROLLING LAW 

 The validity, interpretation, and performance of this Contract shall be governed 

by the laws of the State of Texas.  This Contract is fully performable and enforceable in 

Brazoria County, Texas wherein venue hereunder shall lie. 

 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
By:  ___________________________ 
Print Name:_____________________ 
Title:___________________________ 
 
Address for Notice: 
_______________________________ 
_______________________________ 
Date: __________________________ 

BRAZORIA COUNTY EMERGENCY 
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3  
 
By:  ___________________________ 
Print Name:_____________________ 
Title:___________________________ 
 
Address for Notice: 
P.O. Box 1253 
Manvel, TX 77578 
Date: ___________________________ 

Acknowledged: 
 
ALVIN EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
 
By:  ___________________________ 
Print Name:_____________________ 
Title:___________________________ 
 
Address for Notice: 
_______________________________ 
_______________________________ 
 

Acknowledged: 
 
ALVIN FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 
 
By:  ___________________________ 
Print Name:_____________________ 
Title:___________________________ 
 
Address for Notice: 
_______________________________ 
 

 



 7

 
 
 

EXHIBIT "A-1 Fire" 



 8

EXHIBIT “A-2 EMS” 



Alvin

Manvel

Pearland

Liverpool

Alvin VFD

Liverpool VFD

Manvel VFD

Danbury VFD

County Road 143 VFD

Rosharon VFD

Iowa Colony VFD

HW
Y
35

FM
2917

HWY 6

CR 190

CR
17
2

FM
146
2 ,
E

FM
24
03

FM
1128

CR
16
9

CR 121

C
R
143

CR 128

CR 101

CR
99

CR 98

C
R
89

HWY 6 , W

CR
511

CR 197

M
ain

ST

CR
392

LP
409

CR
192

CR 168

CR 1
55

C
R
144

Bailey RD

HWY 6 , E

CR
182

CR
15
9

CR
18
0

CR
16
3

CR
12
9

FM
146
2

M
ustang

R
D

CR
69

CR 60

CR
38

FM
52
8

CR 166

M
as
te
rs
R
D

CR
14
6

CR 181

Bypass 35
, N

CR
16
5

C
R
16
0

Spur RD

South ST, W

CR
17
9

Belcher RD

Wic
kwi
llow

LN

Bissell RD

CR 145

CR
127

CR
17
1

CR
125

By
pa
ss
35
, S

CR 164

Di
xie
Fa
rm
RD

C
lifford

S
T

CR
14
9

CR
424

CR 100

CR
184

CR
28
4

CR 95

CR
529

CR 541

Oliver RD

G
ordon

S
T, S

CR 58

Kost R
D

Jo
hn
so
n
S
T,
S

CR 281

C
R
831

Del Bello RD

C
R
103

C
R
104

C
R
829

CR
326

HW
Y
35
, S

Lewis LN

Jordan RD

CR 170

Am
oco

D
R
, S

King ST

C
R
736

CR
282

O
ilfield

R
D

FM 517

Adoue ST, W

CR 63

Victory LN

Steele RD

CR
574

CR 133

Pa
tte
rs
on
RD

M
cc
oy
R
D

D

C
R
19
8

Sealy ST, W

C
R
142

C
R
719

CR
131

C
R
879C

C
R
101C

CR 283

CR 879

Uzzell RD

Pa
rk
er
Sc
ho
ol
RD

CR
761

Willis ST, W

CR 158

M
clean

R
D

H
astings

R
D

CR
15
2

CR
833

CR
193

CR
196

CR 397

C
R
351

CR
23
7

CR 167

Jordan RD, E

Choate D
R

H
ood

S
T, S

CR 110

CR 413

CR
253

C
em
et
er
y
R
D

AVE
H

South ST, E

C
R
827

Pi
ne
ST

AVE
G

CR
94
1

Del Bello LN

Am
y L
N

CR
442

Clutter RD

CR
54
0

H
W
Y
35, N

CR
185

CR
14
7

Dickinson RD

CR
184
C

Ket
tler
RD

C
R
872

CR
76
5

CR
39
1

W
ells

D
R

Owen ST

Fu
rn
ac
e R
D

CR 5
31

AVE
C

CR
390

CR
18
6

CR
195

Scott AVE

CR
451

CR
544A

ee
LN

Barrell RD

CR
20
6

C
R
879B

CR
191
C

Flora

Ca
lho
un
ST

C
R
175

M
is
si
ss
ip
pi

CR
92
8

CR
544C

Da
vis
Be
nd
RD

CR
88
7

CR
156

House ST, E

St
ua
rt
R
D

Ro
sh
ar
on
RD

Ros
s R
D

Fr
ey
R
D

C
R
115

C
allaw

ay
D
R

C
R
107F

CR
76
5A

R
ice

S
T

CR
53
8

CR 4
22

AVE
F

R
am
irez

D
R

Spi
ller
RD

CR 296

Dogwood AVE

C
R
369

CR 112

CR 222

Rogers RD

CR 962

CR 370

CR
132

Rya
n D
R

CR 266

CR
221

922

Shane ST

CR 949

CR
430

CR
94
1D

Stra
tford

Hall
DR

Ir

Bissell

C
R
675

Sh
ro
ed
er
LN

Camp RD

CR 367

H
ill S

T, S

CR 8
12

CR
183

CR 887A

CR 423

Shirley
ST, N

Booth
LN

Lo
uis
ian
a S
T

Sa
w
ye
rR
D

CR 737

CR
864
G

Adoue ST, E

CR
550

To
vr
ea
R
D

CR 935

Lang ST, W

CR
17
6

W
ils
on
D
R

CR 267

C
in
dy

CR 1
36

C
R
113

CR 296A

Fc
r 9
41

C
R
291

Cla
rk R

D

CR
944

CR
544

CR
470

CR
55
8

Da
wn

CR 331

C
R
545

Cleveland ST

Gates RD

Ko
st
er
R
D

Ki
rc
hn
er
R
D

CR
67

CR
39
3

C
R
107B

CR
184B

CR
436

CR 107C

Pebble Hill LN

Jephson
AVE

Avitts
R
D

Heron LN

Heights RD

Aco
rn D

R

CR 699

Hicklin ST

Westfield ST

CR
76
3

Songbird
DR

CR
464

Nels
on R

D

Second
S
T, N

Charlotte

Phillips ST, W

C
R
695A

CR
794

CR
865

CR
387

ylark
W
AY

Pollard
D
R

Newman RD

CR 927

CR 296D

R
iverside

D
R

D

CR 796

CR
191

Del Bello SPUR

gtail W
AY

CR
13
8

C
R
294

CR
184
A

CR 538A

Dumble ST, W

Ha
l M
cc
lai
n
RD

CR
86

ebird
W
AY

CR
576A

CR
451A

CR
550B

Pursley
LN

Airfield LN

CR
94
9E

Aug
ust
a L
N

Eunice
LN

CR 122

W
eb
b

CR 138E

CR
544B

CR 285

C
R
736B

Industrial DR

CR 175D

CR 783

Wheeler DR

Mu
sta
ng
SP
UR
, E

N
atures

W
AY

Large AVE
Dilling

ST

Stadium DR

CR 280

Ba
rra
s S
T

CR
94
9A

Blum ST, W

CR 949K

Taylor ST, S

C
R
736A

CR
464A

CR
76
5B

Wildwinn DR
CR
43
1

CR 153

CR 89B

AVE
E

CR 887C

M
oller R

D

Kin
gs
DR

Munson RD

Lir
a
RD

Avenue E 1/2

Ma
rkh
am
LN

Greenhouse R
D

D
ula

S
T

Am
oco

D
R
, N

Ti
m
be
rw
ild
e
DR

Paul ST

Pin
etre

e T
RL

Oak Hill

Skyranch
DR

C
R
100A

CR
66
8

Lan
e R
D

Caprock DR

CR
76
3A

CR 117

Georgia

CR 308

Lulac ST

CR 870A

ulfton

Verh
alen

RD

Al
lis
on
ST

CR
793

CR 870

C
R
947

CR 879A

CR
325

Bryan
AVE

CR
63
3

CR 90A

Lost Ranch RD

CR 829A

C
R
393A

CR
557

CR
932

CR 536

CR
15
0

ow
lark

W
AY

St Anne ST

Jeske
R
D

Val
use
k R
D

CR 101E

C
R
305B

C
R
410

CR 378B

CR 1
61

Glenhill DR

CR 138A

Meade

CR 936

H
ardie

ST, S

Bethany LN

Sa
n L
uis
Pa
ss
RD

Fairw
ay
D
R

CR 909

CR 537

CR
14

CR 378

CR 941A

Ri
dg
e R
D

CR 378A

M
esquite

CR 187

CR 396

C
R
89A

Cr
es
tri
dg
e
DR

CR
22
5

CR
96
3

Reed LN

CR
424B

Tankersley RD

Britt Oaks DR

Am
an
da
LN

Savannah
Plantation

DR

CR 176A

CR
424A

CR
21
5

C
R
927C

CR 424D

CR
30
3

Br
iar
cre
st
ST

CR
12
4

C
R
905

CR 1
57

CR
25
2

C
R
906

CR 949B

CR
13
0

CR 377

Alta Vista DR

CR 357

C
R
480

CR
85
7

C
R
907

CR
36
4

English Lake DR

CR
93
7

Kreuzer

CR 399

CR 754

Snyder ST, W

CR
550C

Timb
erlan

e DR

Eato
n RD

CR 536A

Fairview DR

AV
E
A

CR 411

Ba
yo
u
DR

C
R
368

Las
so
CT

Los
t C
ree
k

CR 583

C
R
139

CR 962A

CR 962B

CR 936

CR
96
2C

Be
nn
et
t R
D

C
R
884

CR 162

C
R
499

Rowan-Burton
DR

First S
T, N

Bria
n C
T

Gat
es L

P

C
R
927B

C
R
927A

CR 633A

CR
23
5

CR 960

Fitz R
D

CR
890

Raza RD

Del Bello BLVD

G
ordon

S
T, N

C
R
19
7A

CR
95
5

Serenity DR

O
ak
A
lle
y
C
T

CR
30
2

Fc
r 2
35

CR
544D

C
R
19
7B

Te
xa
co
O
il C
o

Hawkins

CR
53
8B

Tropic

C
R
175C

C
R
930

CR 937A

Esqu
ivel C

IR

CR 148

CR 855

Live
Oa
k C
T

CR 154

CR
333
A

Herbert DR

He
ath
ST

Tenth
S
T

C
R
102

Ravenwood DR

H
astings

C
IR

CR
85
0

Keis RD

CR
998

CR
194

C
R
712

Sp
ra
gu
e
ST

Som
ers
et D

R

CR 937B

CR
93
7E

CR
63
4

Paigewood DR

Oa
kcr
est
DR

O
ak
C
rest D

R

C
R
695

CR 50

C
R
291A

CR
13
8B

Creek DR

CR
191B

Old Galveston RD

Lu
ke
DR

CR
92
8B

Q
ua
il R
id
ge
DR

CR
951

CR 414

He
rri
ng
RD

C
R
95C

W
hite

RD

DeCoster BLVD

Van Ness DR

D
urant ST, N

CR 583B

CR
466

CR 176B

Tro
on
DR

CR 538D

CR
94
1C

CR
53
9

Ba
yo
u T
im
be
r D
R

CR 855B

Warren RD

Surface
R
D

Terrace
D
R

Avenue I

CR 855C

So
uth
am
pto
n

Lake Line DR

CR
39
3D

Grandoak
DR

C
R
414A

CR 964

CR 129D

CR 952

C
R
712B

D
or
is
S
tin
so
n
R
D

Dyc
he
LN

Sm
ith
D
R

C
R
712C

CR 965

CR 794D

Lind
a LN

Da
lm
oli
n

C
R
107

CR 948

CR 143A

Zelko
DR

Wind
sor S

Q

CR 279

CR 133A

Adam
s
ST

CR 143B

C
R
479

CR 675A

Fulto
n DR

, N

Ben
DR

Texas County RD

CR
932A

CR 327

R
us
se
ll
ST

CR
424C

CR
864

Mid
tow
n P
KW
Y

G
le
nn
vi
ew

D
R

Glenview DR

CR 357A

CR 675C

CR
95
5A

Galloway DR

Iwo ST

Thi

Blanco DR

Sta
pp
Ma
xwe

ll

C
ollege

D
R

CR 7
55

Mary ST

DR

CR 879D

Oak Park DR

W
estview

DR

CR 941B

ase DR

C
R
100C

Valley CT

CR 378C

Childress

CR 850A

W
hite

O
ak

Trans LN

CR 159A

Clovermist LN

CR 305A

Stevenwood LN

W
eeping

W
illow

Morgan ST

Pa
lm
et
to
ST

CR
29
2

W
ink
W
yn
RD

CR 574A

CR 904

Crossfield RD

CR 873

C
R
925A

M
ag
no
lia
ST

Pi
ne
LN

CR
76
3B

Eighth AVE

CR
864A

CR
156A

Fe
rri
s D
R

Sa
nd
i L
N

H
erridge

R
D

C
R
12
9A

Wes
tgle

n DR

Twi
n O
aks

DR

CR
813

H
astings

Field
R
D
, S

Fox Meadow DR

CR
39
3B

Beauregard
S
T, N

CR
249

CR
795

M
ays

RD

Stonehurst DR
Sh
er
ri
C
IR
, E

CR 218

CR
548

CR
184D

Park ST,
E

Crescent DR

CR
14
1

Dori
s CIR

, N

Fcr 869

Carpenter RD

Flora
RD

Wilton ST

Live
O
ak

Coombs ST, W

w
ood

D
R

Bates
S
T

C
R
669A

Mus
tang

DR

Algoa RD

O
rm
sby

S
T

Co
lon
ial
ST

Pin
Oa
k R
D

Louise ST

Shaw
S
T

Tidalw
ood

D
R CR 101D

Treasu
re DR

CR 188

Booth Place RD

Airpark RD

CR
37
8D

Horse Shoe DR

Foster ST

CR
94
9C

CR 936B

Hig
hla
nd
SQ

Se

moral LN

Pecan
C
T

Cove
ntry

LN

Summerland DR

C
R
296B

Mamie Ford RD

Lum
RD

C
R
101B

W
illow

Springs
D
R

C
R
101A

CR
93
2B

CR 410D

Bedynek
D
R

C
row

n
D
R

Jefferson
ST

Mey
er ST

CR
96
6

Cedar

Sp
illa
ne
ST

Johnson
S
T, N

O
wens

S/D
RD

Pin
to P

ass

Sunset LN

Marshall
RD

Noel CT

D
ezso

D
R

ve
LN

Jane
S
T, N

Mira Glen DR

Dov
eda
le L
N

Ke
nn
ed
y
D
R

Taxi Way One

Lark
spur

DR,
W

Wilson AVE

CR
272B

Shirley AVE

Brennen LN

CR
881

Heather LN

Hurs
tgree

n LN

D
eerbrook

C
T

Cres
tmon

t DR
, W

C
R
100B

CR 136A

Herring ST

Smith Village DR

Allen
R
D

Donaldson

Parkw
ay
D
R

oral S
prings

D
R

CR 175A

Bri
arg
rov
e D
R

Cole Industrial RD

Jones
ST

W
al
lfo
rd
LN

Center LN

Mckeever RD

Sidnor ST, W

DR

CR 583A

Jordan ST

Foley ST, W

Taxi Way Three

Cir
cle
WA
Y

Garrett RD

Jeffers CIR

Crouch

Kings
P
ark

D
R

CR
892

Avenue K

C
R
17
5F

Nolan RD

Heisse ST

Bypass 35
, N

M
ain

ST

CR 100

CR 181

Bayou
D
R

Industria
l DR

House ST, E

AVE
C

CR
15
9

CR
185

Sidnor ST, W

Stadium DR

H
ill S

T, S

CR 145

Sidnor ST, W

R
iverside

D
R

Sa
w
ye
rR
D

CR 100

CR
185

Avitts RD

By
pa
ss
35
, S

CR 100

Old Galveston RD

M
ain
ST

C
R
90

H
W
Y
35

HWY 6

H
W
Y
35

Lang ST, W

CR
13
0

Mustang RD

G
or
do
n
ST
, S

Bi
ss
el
l R
D

C
R
90

Lang ST, W

CR 145

CR
127

Pollard
D
R

CR
28
4

CR
253

CR
191

CR 185

CR
16
0

²



M
an
ve
l

A
lv
in

Io
w
a
C
ol
on
y

Li
ve
rp
oo
l

A
lv
in
EM

S

D
an
bu
ry
EM
S

M
an
ve
lE
M
S

A
ng
le
to
n
EM

S

HW
Y3
5

H
W
Y
6

FM
29
17

CR
21
0

FM
14
62
,E

CR 48

17
1

C
R
19
0

CR
17
2

FM2403

C
R
60

C
R
45

C
R
58

CR
16
9

CR 121

C
R
12
8

Iowa LN

CR
99

CR
33

CR
98

H
W
Y
6
, W

CR
511

C
R
19
7

Ma
in S

T

CR
39
2

LP 409

CR
192

CR
16
8

C
R
15
5

CR20
0

CR 144

HW
Y
6
, E

CR
47

CR
18
2

CR
15
9

CR
18
0

CR
16
3

CR
12
9

CR 65

FM
14
62

Mus
tang

RD

CR
69

Old Airline RD

CR
38

FM
528

CR
16
6

Mast
ersR

D

CR
14
6

CR
18
1

By
pas
s 3
5 ,
N

CR
16
5

CR16
0

CR
67

C
R
63

Sp
ur
RD

So
ut
h
S
T,
W

CR
17
9

Be
lch
er
RD

C
R
81

W
ick
wi
llo
w
LN

CR
14
5

Byp
ass

35,
S

CR
16
4

Clifford ST

CR
14
9

Iowa School RD

CR
42
4

Cl
ar
k
RD

CR
184

CR
28
4

CR
95

CR
529

C
R
54
1

O
liv
er
RD

Gordon ST, S

Kost RD

JohnsonST,S

C
R
28
1

De
l B
ell
o
RD

CR 3
26

HW
Y35

,S

Le
w
is
LN

Jo
rd
an
R
D

C
R
61

CR
17
0

Amoco
DR, S

Ki
ng
ST

C
R
51

CR
282

Oilfield RD

FM
51
7

Ad
ou
e
ST
,W

Ro
de
o
DR

Vi
ct
or
y
LN

St
ee
le
R
D

Fc
r7
8

CR
57
4

C
R
13
3

Pa
tte
rso
nR
D

Mcco
yRD

CR19
8

Se
al
y
S
T,
W

CR 142
CR 7

19

Br
is
te
rR
D

CR 524

CR
28
3

C
R
57

Uzz
ell R

D

Par
ker
Sch
ool
RD

C
R
41
8

CR
761

W
ill
is
S
T,
W

CR
15
8

Hastings RD

CR
15
2

CR
833

CR
19
3

CR
19
6

CR
39
7

CR 351

C
R
64

D
el
B
el
lo
LN

CR
23
7

CR
240

CR
16
7

Jo
rd
an
R
D
, E

C
ho
at
e
D
R

Hood ST, S

Cem
etery

RD

AV
E
H

So
ut
h
S
T,
E

Pine
ST

CR 395

CR
94
1

Am
y
LN

CR
44
2

Cl
utt
er
RD

CR
54
0

HWY 35, N

CR
185CR

14
7

C
an
no
n
R
D

Colony LP, E

D
ic
ki
ns
on
R
D

CR
18
4C

Ke
ttl
er
RD

CR
76
5

O
w
en
ST

Fu
rna
ce
RD

C
R
53
1

AV
E
C

CR
39
0

CR
18
6

CR
19
5

Sc
ot
t A
VE

CR
45
1

CR
544
A

Ba
rr
el
lR
D

Colony LP, W

CR
20
6

CR
19
1C

Flo
ra

Ca
lho
un
ST

CR 175

Miss
issip

pi

CR
92
8

CR
544
C

Norris RD

Da
vis
Be
nd
RD

CR
88
7

CR 1
56

H
ou
se
ST
,E

Stuart
RD

Ro
sha
ron
RD

Ro
ss
RD

Frey
RD

Callaway DR

R
od
eo
Pa
lm
s
PK
W
Y

C
ol
on
y
LP

CR 7
65A

Rice ST

CR
53
8

C
R
42
2

Ramirez DR

CR
66
0B

Sp
ille
rR
D

C
R
29
6

C
R
35

CR
601

D
og
w
oo
d
AV
E

CR 3
69

R
og
er
s
R
D

CR
96
2

CR
37
0

Ry
an
DR

CR
26
6

C
R
49

CR
22
1

Sh
an
e
ST

CR
94
9

CR
94
1D

CR 546

St
ra
tfo
rd
H
al
lD
R

Iro
nb
ird
LN

CR
660

Bi
ss
el
l

CR 675

Sh
roe
de
rL
N

CR
58
1

C
am
p
R
D

AV
E
F

C
R
36
7

Hill ST, S

C
R
81
2

CR
18
3

CR
88
7A

C
R
42
3

Bi
ss
el
l R
D

Booth LN

CR 786

Lo
uis
ian
aS
T

Sa
wy
er
RD

C
R
73
7

CR
86
4G

Ad
ou
e
ST
, E

CR
55
0

Manvel-Sandy Point RD

Tov
rea

RD

C
R
93
5

La
ng
S
T,
W

C
R
66
9

CR
176

Wilso
nDR

CR
26
7

Cindy

CR
13
6

C
R
29
6A

Fc
r9
41

CR 291

Pa
lm
er
o
W
AY

Al
le
lu
ia
TR
L

Pa
lm
C
re
st
D
R

CR
944

CR
54
4

CR
470

CR
55
8

Da
wn

C
R
33
1

CR 545

C
le
ve
la
nd
S
T

Ga
te
s R
D

Koste
rRD

Kirch
nerR

D

CR
39
3

CR
184
B

CR
436

CR
123

Pe
bb
le
H
ill
LN

Jeph
son

AVE

AvittsRD

He
igh
ts
RD

Ai
rli
ne
R
d
N
o.
3

Ac
or
n
DR

C
R
69
9

H
ic
kl
in
ST

W
es
tfi
el
d
ST

Ai
rli
ne
R
d
N
o.
1

CR
76
3

Son
gbi
rd D

R

CR
464

Second ST, N

C
ha
rlo
tte

Ph
ill
ip
s
ST
,W

C
R
69
5A

CR
79
4

CR
86
5

CR
387

Pollard DR

Ne
wm
an
RD

C
R
92
7

C
R
29
6D CR

73
0

Rive
rside

DR

C
R
79
6

CR
38
6

CR
191

Ly
di
a
LN

CR 606

D
el
B
el
lo
S
P
U
R

Pursley RD

CR
13
8

CR 294

CR
18
4A

CR
53
8A

D
um
bl
e
S
T,
W

Ha
lM
ccl
ain
RD CR

86

CR
576
A

CR
45
1A

CR 439

CR
550
B

Pur
sley

LN

CR
94
9E

Speedway BLVD

Prihoda
RD

CR
52
1

Au
gu
st
a
LN

Eun
ice
LN

C
R
12
2

Webb

CR
13
8E

CR
544
B

C
R
28
5

CR
78
3

W
he
el
er
D
R

Mu
sta
ng
SP
UR
,E

W
ar
pa
th
D
R

Natu
res W

AY

Dil
ling

ST

St
ad
iu
m
D
R

CR
28
0

Barras
ST

CR
94
9A

Bl
um

S
T,
W

CR
94
9K

CR464A

CR
76
5B

W
ild
w
in
n
D
R

CR
43
1

C
R
15
3

AV
E
E

CR
88
7C

Moller RD

Ki
ng
s
DR

M
un
so
n
R
D

C
ho
co
rio
R
D

C
R
58
8

Lir
aR
D

Av
en
ue
E
1/
2

Ma
rkh
am
LN

G
re
en
ho
us
e
R
D

Amoco DR, N

Tim
ber
wild
eD
R

Pa
ul
S
T

Pi
ne
tre
e
TR
L

Oa
k H
ill

Fo
le
y
S
T,
E

CR 80

Sky
ran
ch
DR

So
ut
h
S
ho
re
D
R

CR
66
8

La
ne
RD

Sa
n
S
im
eo
n
D
R

CR
76
3A

CR 524C

C
R
30
8

C
R
87
0A

Ve
rh
al
en
R
D

CR
793

C
R
87
0

Bry
an
AVE

CR
63
3

Lo
st
Ra
nc
h R
D

CR
39
3A

CR
557

CR
932

CR
53
6

CR
15
0

St
An
ne
ST

Va
lu
se
k
RD

St
ev
en
s
R
D

CR 305B

CR 410

CR
37
8B

CR
16
1

CR
13
8A

C
R
93
6

C
R
71
5

CR 546A

C
ha
nc
e
LN

Be
th
an
y
LN

Sa
nL
uis
Pa
ss
RD

Fairw
ay D

R

Pi
ne
hu
rs
tD
R

CR
90
9

CR
53
7

CR
14

CR
37
8

CR
94
1A

Rid
ge
RD

Sh
aw

R
D

CR
37
8A

C
R
18
7

CR
39
6

Scho
olDR

Sanders RD

A

Cre
str
idg
eD
R

CR
22
5

R
ee
d
LN

CR
424
B

Fo
rt
B
en
d
C
ou
nt
y
R
D

Ta
nk
er
sl
ey
R
D

Am
an
da
LN

CR
424
A

CR
21
5

CR 927C

CR
42
4D

Br
iar
cre
st
ST

C
R
15
7

CR
94
9B

CR377

CR 480

CR
85
7

CR 907

CR
36
4

CR
93
7

Ki
ng
RD

CR
75
4

CR
550
C

CR
77
6

Ti
m
be
rla
ne
D
R

Ea
to
n
R
D

CR
53
6A

Fa
irv
ie
w
D
R

Ba
you

DR

CR 368

Ai
rli
ne
R
d
N
o.
2

Lo
st
Cr
ee
k

CR
39
8 CR

58
3

CR
96
2A

CR
96
2B

CR
96
2C

Be
nn
ett
RD

CR 499

Row
an-
Bur
ton
DR

Br
ia
n
CT

G
at
es
LP

Fl
or
es
Ba
yo
u
B
rid
ge
R
D

CR
96
0

Fi
tz
R
D

CR
890

D
el
B
el
lo
B
LV
D

Gordon ST, N

CR19
7A

CR
95
5

Se
re
ni
ty
D
R

Oa
k A
lley

CT

CR
76
5C

CR
30
2

Fc
r2
35

CR
54
4D

CR19
7B

Tex
aco

Oil
Co

H
aw
ki
ns

CR
53
8B

Trop
ic

CR
381

CR
93
0

CR
77
9

Es
qu
iv
el
C
IR

CR
77
8

C
R
85
5

C
R
15
4

CR
33
3A

Tenth ST

H
as
tin
gs
C
IR

CR
85
0

CR
998

CR
920

CR
19
4

CR 712

CR
93
7B

CR
93
7E

CR
63
4

Oa
kc
re
st
DR

rest DR

Cr
ee
k D
R

CR
191
B

Lu
ke
DR

CR
92
8B

CR
95
1

C
R
41
4

C
ac
tu
s
R
D

He
rrin
gR
D

ChiggerCreekDR

CR
91
5

Va
n N
es
s D
R

Durant ST, N

CR
58
3B

CR
46
6

Tr
oo
n
DR

CR
94
1C

CR
53
9

Ba
yo
uT
im
be
rD
R

Surfac
e RD

Av
en
ue
I

C
R
85
5C

C
R
58
4

La
ke
Li
ne
D
R

CR
39
3D

CR
13
8D

CR 712B
CR 712C

Rio Sabinas ST

CR
96
5

CR
79
4D

Li
nd
a
LN

Da
lm
olin

C
R
69
5B

CR
94
8

C
R
14
3A

W
in
ds
or
SQ

Qu
ail
Ru
n
DR

Su
pi
ro
D
R

C
R
13
3A

C
R
14
3B

Fu
lto
n
DR
,N

Be
n
D
R

Te
xa
s C
ou
nty
RD

CR 176C

CR
932
A

CR
424
C

GlennviewDR

C
R
35
7A

CR
95
5A

CR
73
0G

Iw
o
S
T

St
ap
p
M
ax
we
ll

CR936A

C
R
75
5

CR
37
8C

C
R
65
3

Childr
ess

Oak

CR
30
5A

CR
29
2

Wi
nk
Wy
nR
D

C
R
90
4

Hea
thro

w L
N

C
R
87
3

CR 925A

C
R
20
3A

CR
864
A

CR 1
56A

Sa
nd
iL
N

CR
76
3D

CR129A

CR
77
5

CR
95
A

Hastings Field RD, S

Fo
x
M
ea
do
w
D
R

CR
39
3B

CR
795

May
s R
D

CR
184
D

Pa
rk
S
T,
E

CR
14
1

D
or
is
C
IR
,N

Fc
r8
69

Ca
rp
en
te
r R
D

Fl
or
a
R
D

Bates ST

M
us
ta
ng
D
R

Al
go
a
R
D

C
an
na
n

Co
lon
ial
ST

Pi
n
Oa
kR
D

Sh
er
ri
CI
R

C
lin
e
LN

Ku
st
om

D
R

CR
95
B

MorroBayDR

CR
18
8

Fo
st
er
ST

Si
gn
al
H
ill
D
R

Hi
gh
la
nd
SQ

CR
30
2A

Co
ve
nt
ry
LN

Lu
m
RD

Ken
ting
ton
LN

C
R
41
0D

M
ey
er
ST

C
ed
ar

Pi
nt
o
Pa
ss

Jane ST, N

Ta
xi
W
ay
On
e

El
iz
ab
et
h
S
T

An
nS
T

W
ils
on
AV
E

CR
272
B

CR
881

Pa
lm
D
es
er
tD
R

Corp
orate

DR

Ke
lly
Le
ig
h
D
R

Do
na
ld
so
n

ElmST

Si
dn
or
ST
,W

HWY 288

SawyerRD

HW
Y2
88

Bypass35
,S

CR
17
1

C
R
19
0

HWY 35

CR
191

HW
Y
6

CR
16
0

AV
E
C

C
R
63

HWY 35

C
R
19
0

CR
28
4

CR
14
5

CR
185

AV
E
H

Bi
ss
el
l R
D

By
pa
ss
35
, N

CR
14
5

HWY 288

Pollard DR

CR159

CR 67

D
um
bl
e
S
T,
W

Sh
aw

R
D

Bayo
u DR

Magn
oliaS

T

C
R
63

CR
18
5

Main
ST

Mu
sta
ng
RD

CR
185

Pr
ih
od
a
RD

²



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

01/08/2015

01/08/2015

Brian Smith

Consider approval of payment of project close out costs, including change orders, in an 
amount not to exceed $33,015.47 to Jamail & Smith Construction, L.P. for the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant office and facility remodel project.

On January 9, 2014, council approved the rehabilitation of the Wastewater Treatment 
Facility and the repainting of the Elevated Storage Tank on Verhalen Road using remaining 
bond proceeds from the 2005, 2006, and 2008 bonds.  These projects are complete.  Staff 
is requesting council's approval of payment of project close-out costs, including change 
orders, not to exceed $33,015.47, to close out these projects. 
 
 

Move to approve payment of project close-out costs, including change orders, in an 
amount not to exceed $33,015.47 to Jamail & Smith Construction, L.P. for the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant office and facility remodel project.

Contractor's application for payment

Brian 
Smith

Digitally signed by Brian 
Smith 
DN: cn=Brian Smith, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=PSF, c=US 
Date: 2014.11.25 07:56:20 
-06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2014.12.23 15:36:46 -06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 21:48:22 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:57:29 -06'00'







AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

01/08/2015

01/08/2015

Brian Smith

Consider authorization for the repair of a 33" sewer main by IPR South Central, through the 
Houston Galveston Area Council (HGAC) in an amount not to exceed $61,500; and 
authorize Mayor to sign related documents.

Recently City crews made repairs to a 33' Sewer Main located in Summerset Subdivision. A 
permanent repair is needed to prevent future breaks on this segment of line due to it 
being the main trunk line from the city to the treatment plant. City staff contacted IPR and 
received a HGAC quote to perform this work.   
 
Funding for this sewer main repair will be paid out of remaining bond proceeds allocated 
for water & sewer system improvements.

Move to authorize the repair of a 33" sewer main by IPR South Central, through the HGAC 
in an amount not to exceed $61,500; and authorize Mayor to sign.

HGAC Quote

Brian 
Smith

Digitally signed by Brian 
Smith 
DN: cn=Brian Smith, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=PSF, c=US 
Date: 2014.11.25 07:56:20 
-06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2014.12.30 15:55:51 -06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 21:58:29 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:56:28 -06'00'





AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

01/08/2015

Michelle H. Segovia

Staff to provide Council with an update on the Quiet Zone Project.

City Staff along with representatives from HDR, to update the Council on the Quiet Zone 
Project.

No action to be taken.

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.18 14:50:20 -06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 20:40:57 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.12.30 15:37:30 -06'00'


	Council Agenda Addendum 1/8/15
	SPECIAL PRESENTATION
	A.  Proclamation - Chinese Cadets
	Proclamation


	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A.  Council Minutes 121614
	B.  Council Minutes 121814

	OTHER BUSINESS
	A.  Rotary; Permit Fee Reduction
	Rotary; letter of request

	B.  Daniel Garza; Manufactured Home
	Letter from Mr. Daniel Garza; 3005 CR 153
	CR 153 Map
	Ord 84-BB
	Annexation map
	CAD Record

	C.  Ord 15-A; Hinojosa ROW Abandonment
	Aerial of Proposed Abandonment
	Ordinance 15-A

	D.  Ord 14-JJ; Cemeteries
	Ordinance 14-JJ
	Pictures
	Letters of Support

	E.  Ord 15-C; Budget Amendment for Architectural Services for CH Renovation
	Ordinance 15-C
	Exhibit A


	F.  Professional Svc Agreement; City Hall Renovation
	Huitt-Zollars

	G.  Res. 15-R-01; Frank's Casing Annexation
	Resolution  15-R-01 
	Annexation Schedule
	Aerial Map of proposed Annexation

	I.  Interlocal Agreement Emergency Services
	Interlocal
	AlvinFire - map
	AlvinEMS - map

	J.  WWTP Office and Facility Remodel Close Out
	Wastewater Office  Facility Closeout Invoice

	K.  Sewer Main Repair 33"
	Sewer Main Repair HGAC

	L.  Quiet Zone Update




